
CITY COMMISSION AGENDA
MONDAY, JUNE 16, 2025
204 W. 11TH ST. – 5:00 P.M.

JASON SHOWALTER – MAYOR
JJ HOWARD – VICE MAYOR
BROOK REDLIN – COMMISSIONER
ANN MYERS – COMMISSIONER
SARAH ARTZER - COMMISSIONER

20 4 W E S T 11 T H GO O DLA N D , KS 6 7 73 5 78 5- 89 0- 45 0 0 W W W .G O O DL A N D K S . GO V

1. CALL TO ORDER
A. Roll Call
B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
(Members of the audience will have five minutes to
present any matter of concern to the Commission.
No official action may be taken at this time.)

1. Arts Council

3. PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS
A. Options Presentation

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. 6/2/2025 Commission Meeting Minutes
B. Appropriation Ordinances 2025-12; 2025-12A;

2025-P12

5. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
A.    Resolution 2025-16: Set public hearing for 404
Harrison Av. – unfit structure.

6. FORMAL ACTIONS
A. Planning Commission appointment – Curtis

Penrod

7. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Electric pedestrian vehicles (scooters, bicycles,

etc.) – ordinance and state statute review
B. Follow up on power

supply contract proposals
C. 2026 Budget Presentation – General Fund

8. REPORTS
A. City Manager
(1) Manager Memo
(2) May month end financial report
(3) Police monthly activity report for May
(4) IdeaTek – engineers continuing a pole survey
(5) KMU info – rising costs for electrical utility
(6) North Water Tower repairs and coatings

report
(7) Work session scheduled

B. City Commissioners
C. Mayor

9. EXECUTIVE SESSION
A. Under the authority of KSA 75-4319(b)(2) for

consultation with an attorney for the public
body which would be deemed privileged in the
attorney-client relationship.

B. Action from Executive Session, if any.

10. ADJOURNMENT
A. Next Regular Meeting is Monday July 7, 2025

Following the meeting – work session –
continue strategic planning session.

NOTE: Background information is available for
review in the office of the City Clerk prior to
the meeting. The Public Comment section is to
allow members of the public to address the
Commission on matters pertaining to any
business within the scope of Commission
authority and not appearing on the Agenda.
Ordinance No. 1730 requires anyone who
wishes to address the Commission on a non-
agenda item to sign up in advance of the
meeting and to provide their name, address,
and the subject matter of their comments.



City of Goodland
204 W. 11th Street

Goodland, KS 67735

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Showalter and City Commissioners
FROM: Kent Brown, City Manager
DATE: June 16, 2025
SUBJECT: Agenda Report

3.  Consent Agenda:
A. 6-2-2025 Commission Meeting Minutes
B. Appropriation Ordinances 2025-12; 2025-12A; 2025-P12;

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “I move that we approve Consent Agenda items A and B.”

4.  Presentations & Proclamations
A.   OPTIONS Domestic & Sexual Violence Services
Options has requested to make a presentation to the Commission to request funds.  Their
request is to be considered in the upcoming budget preparation.  Options provide services
for victims of domestic and sexual violence. Information is in the packet for your review.

5. Ordinances and Resolutions:
A. Resolution 2025-16 -  Unfit Structure 404 Harrison
The property at 404 Harrison Av. meets the criteria for nuisance.  Building Official
Hildebrand will review details with the Commission at the meeting.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “: “I move that we approve Resolution 2025-16, A RESOLUTION
fixing a time and place and providing for notice of a hearing before the Governing Body of the
City of Goodland, Kansas, at which the owner, his or her agent, lienholders of record,
occupants and other parties in interest of structures located within said city and described
herein may appear and show cause why such structure should not be condemned and ordered
repaired or demolished as an unsafe or dangerous structure.

6.  Formal Actions
A.  Planning Commission appointment – Curtis Penrod
Curtis has completed an application for planning commission and understands the
responsibilities of the board.  If the application is approved, this would replace Mary
Coumerilh who resigned recently.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “I move that we approve the appointment of Curtis Penrodl to the
Goodland Planning Commission.”



7.  Discussion Items
A. Electric pedestrian vehicles (scooters, bicycles, etc.) – ordinance and state statute review
As a result of a commissioner’s request, Police Chief Erhart has produced an ordinance to
begin the discussion on scooters, electric scooters, electric bicycles, skateboards, pocket
bikes etc.  State statute covers quite a bit of items regarding these items as well as some
language that should be reviewed in City Code.

B. Follow up on power supply contract proposals
Staff will request further direction from the Commission regarding the power supply
contract proposals, the report completed by Midwest Municipal Solutions and specifically
the request brought up by Sunflower for an additional report and evaluation of the contract
proposals at their cost.

C. 2026 Budget Presentation – General Fund
Staff will start presenting the proposed 2026 Budget proposal beginning with the General
Fund. Please be aware – the page numbers on the PDF on certain pages are not lined up
with the actual page number – or the final page number when the entire budget book is put
together.

8.   Reports:
A. City Manager
 Manager Memo
 May month end financial report
 Police monthly activity report for May
 IdeaTek – engineers continuing a pole survey
 KMU info – rising costs for electrical utility
 North Water Tower repairs and coatings report
 Work session scheduled

B. City Commissioners

The Mayor will ask each City Commissioner for their comments or questions for
staff on any other topic not on the agenda at this time.

C. Mayor

Mayor will present any comments or questions for staff at this time.



AGENDA ITEM #
CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM: Kent Brown, City Manager

DATE:  June 16, 2025

ITEM:   Options Presentation

NEXT STEP:
_____

_____ORDINANCE
_____MOTION
__X__INFORMATION

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:
Options has requested to make a presentation to the Commission to request
funds.  Their request is to be considered in the upcoming budget preparation.
Options provide services for victims of domestic and sexual violence.
Information is in the packet for your review.

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:
The request can be considered during the 2026 budget process.

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:
Their request is for $2,000.

IV.  BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
The Commission did include $2,000 in the 2025 budget to meet the request by
Options.





GOODLAND CITY COMMISSION
Regular Meeting

June 2, 2025                                                                                                        5:00 P.M.

Mayor Jason Showalter called the meeting to order with Vice-Mayor J. J. Howard, Commissioner Sarah Artzer, Commissioner
Ann Myers and Commissioner Brook Redlin responding to roll call.

Also present were Dustin Bedore – Director of Electric Utilities, Joshua Jordan – IT Director, Kenton Keith – Director of
Streets and Facilities, Danny Krayca – Director of Parks, Zach Hildebrand – Code Enforcement/Building Official, Jake Kling –
City Attorney, Neal Thornburg – Director of Water and Wastewater, Shauna Johnson – Deputy City Clerk, Mary Volk - City
Clerk and Kent Brown - City Manager.

Mayor Showalter led Pledge of Allegiance

PUBLIC COMMENT
A. Jessica Cole with the Sherman County Alumni Association was present to ask if the Alumni Association could have

permission for the High School Art Class to paint a Cowboy Logo on either 12th or 13th street intersection on Main
Street.  This would be for the upcoming all school reunion July 24th through the 26th. Mayor Showalter asked, I assume
this would be at the expense of the Alumni Association? Jessica confirmed that was correct. The City Commission
gave majority consent to allow the Cowboy Logo be painted on Main Street by the Art Class.  Jessica also thanked the
city for helping water flowers on Main Street.

PROCLAMATIONS AN PRESENTATIONS

CONSENT AGENDA
A. 05/19/2025 Commission Meeting Minutes
B. 05/19/2025 Joint City/County Commission Meeting Minutes
C. 05/27/2025 Special Commission Work Session Minutes
D. Appropriation Ordinances: 2025-11, 2025-11A and 2025-P11

ON A MOTION by Commissioner Redlin to approve Consent Agenda seconded by Vice-Mayor Howard. MOTION
carried on a VOTE of 5-0.

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
A. Ordinance 1798 – Nonexclusive franchise agreement for telecommunications system with IdeaTek – Kent stated,

IdeaTek seeks to enter the City’s right of way to install, maintain, and operate fiber network facilities so that it may
provide data, telecommunications, broadband internet and related services to residents of the City.  As per Section 4 of
the agreement, there will be a one-time permit and license fee of $1,000.00 for each DAS facility installed within the
public right of way of the City. This would also include the standard pole attachment agreement. Commissioner Artzer
asked, is this something that will benefit a community our size. Kent stated, they have done the same in smaller
communities like Goodland across the state.  ON A MOTION by Commissioner Redlin to approve Ordinance 1798
Nonexclusive franchise agreement for telecommunications system with IdeaTek seconded by Commissioner Artzer.
MOTION carried on a VOTE of 5-0.

B. Resolution 2025-15 A Resolutions authorizing and providing for the calling of a special question election in the
City of Goodland, Kansas, for the purpose of submitting to the electors of the City the question of imposing a
one-quarter percent (0.25%) citywide general purpose retailers’ sales tax for various educational purposes of
USD No.352 – Kent stated this is a request from USD 352 to extend current sales tax. This resolution would put a
question on the November 4th election ballot to levy a sales tax of 0.25% for USD 352 to construct, equip and furnish a
new Career and Technical Education Building and to finance the same by the issuance of general obligations bonds of
the district.  That sales tax would commence at the termination of the existing 0.25% sales tax for USD 352 in 2026 and
continue until 2036. Commissioner Artzer verified this was for the school district to build the Career and Technical
Education Building. Mayor Showalter stated, I am unsure if voters would support, but feel it is their right to decide.
Commissioner Redlin stated, I am looking forward to the transparency of the school district in the months to come. ON
A MOTION by Mayor Showalter to approve Resolution 2025-15 A Resolutions authorizing and providing for the
calling of a special question election in the City of Goodland, Kansas, for the purpose of submitting to the electors of
the City the question of imposing a one-quarter percent (0.25%) citywide general purpose retailers’ sales tax for various
educational purposes of USD No.352 seconded by Vice-Mayor Howard. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 5-0.



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
June 2, 2025
Page 2

FORMAL ACTIONS
A. JSC816 Enterprises Cereal Malt Beverage License – Kent stated, Tera Bona has applied for a CMB license for

consumption on the premise.  Brian James and Zach have done an inspection on the property.  There are a few items
that will need to be finished to complete the passing of the inspection.  This was brought to the commission to approve
the license contingent on items listed in the inspection being finished. Suzie Connor, owner, gave a quick back ground
on the property and why the Tera Bona name has been consistent.  This property will be open Friday and Saturday
evenings only and will be an area to watch sporting events, play games and watch movies. Suzie also commented the
few items needed for the license would be finished by Friday. ON A MOTION by Mayor Showalter to approve the
Cereal Malt Beverage License for JSC816 Enterprises pending passing of the inspection seconded by Commissioner
Redlin. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 5-0.

B. Financial software system proposal – Mary stated, the office is having issues with the current software provider and
need to replace it with a system that is reliable and efficient.  Mary and staff have had demonstrations from two
software providers Edmunds GovTech and Caselle. Edmunds GovTech has done three demonstrations with the office,
one on premise.  Edmunds would automate the permitting and licensing process.  Time and Attendance software will
be required to be purchased also.  Mayor Showalter asked, do you feel the tech support is going to be good to work
with. Mary stated, I believe between the company support and other cities transitioning to them support will be
available.  Mayor Showalter inquired if there would be any hardware purchased with this software.  Mary stated, I have
the option to purchase four point-of-sale credit card scanners, but will only purchase if necessary. Commissioner Artzer
asked, is the cost something that can be pulled from the budget?  Kent stated, yes from reserves. ON A MOTION by
Commissioner Redlin to approve the purchase of the software from Edmunds GovTech in the amount of $75,750.00
seconded by Commissioner Artzer. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 5-0.

C. 2025 Utility Charge – Mary stated, annually the city reviews past due utility accounts for balances that appear to be
uncollectable.  Customers considered are 1. Accounts the City has received notice party is deceased; 2. Accounts the
City has received notice party has filed bankruptcy; 3. A payment has not been received on the account for three years;
and 4. Accounts the City has not had any communication from the customer for three years.  Total for 2025 utility
charge off’s is $16,992.80. ON A MOTION by Vice-Mayor Howard to approve the 2025 Utility Charge offs in the
amount of $16,992.80 seconded by Commissioner Redlin. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 5-0.

DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Midwest Municipal Solutions report on power supply contract proposals – Kent introduced Jon Quinday of

Midwest Municipal Solutions to present his report on the evaluation of the electric power supply proposals from
Sunflower Electric (Sunflower) and the Kansas Municipal Energy Agency (KMEA).  Jon stated, before I start, I want
to point out this morning I received an email from Mr. Linville, CEO of Sunflower Electric Power Corporation,
regarding his concern that the report was biased towards KMEA based on my prior affiliation.  I have 35 years in
public service, 27 in municipal Government and 12 as the City Manager for Russell. Six of those years I was President
of KMEA but that relationship ended when I retired last year. Since then, I have no affiliation with KMEA. During that
same 12- year period, I also had a relationship with Sunflower Electric and Western who has the transformer in our
local access charge, so there's a relationship there. But to be fair, I did tell Mr. Linville that I would add a slide that
talks about his concerns. One of those is the perceived bias towards KMEA based on my prior affiliation. Like I said, I
have no allegiance to KMEA or Sunflower for this report. I work for the City of Goodland, nobody else. The omission
of a 2024 comparison using SEPs or Sunflower's Proposal, I did acknowledge to Mr. Linville that it was not included,
but that section of the 2024 comparison was not for a monetary purpose. The purpose was the impact of the structure of
the agreements and the risk allocation. Could have been left out.

One of the things in my time as a city manager and previous, whenever we are talking about something new is to look
at the history of things. How does that structure look back in 2024? The third thing Mr. Linville says that I
mischaracterized Sunflower's market risk and resource diversity. That analysis reflects contractual, not system level
risk exposure and uneven application of stress testing. He is accurate as I only did a stress test on Sunflower's ECA.
Mr. Linville said that they projected a 2.2 cent per kilowatt hour ECA. When you do stress testing, what happens if the
energy, fuel and market prices go up? Therefore, I used a $.03 cent per kilowatt hour. The stress test is not to say this
one's better than that one. It's to illustrate the structural differences and not favoritism. It really shows a hypothetical
situation that if Sunflower's financial position changed and they could no longer sustain a 2.2 cent per kilowatt hour
ECA, for example if there was a capacity deficit or fuel or market prices jump drastically, what would that look like?



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
June 2, 2025
Page 3

You'll see at the end of the report I recommend further stress test analysis under multiple scenarios. This is not a one-
all, be-all. This is just a hypothetical of what it would look like.

In evaluating the Auction Revenue Rights (ARR) and Transmission Congestion Rights (TCR) benefits in Sunflower's
proposal, the distinction between that in the report is not the dollar amount, it's the governance. Local control versus a
pooled management structure for the ARR and TCR. In regards to the omission of Sunflower's renewable and
generation flexibility, I did acknowledge that section 5.7 of their proposal does allow the city to integrate local
renewable projects. You can do if you give Sunflower one year's notice. Then if you move forward with it, you can
keep the renewable energy credits as a city and then any capacity that you gain from that renewable project benefits
Sunflower. Article 5.2 prohibits the city from running your credit generation in lieu of taking firm energy from
Prairieland, except during emergencies. An Emergency is defined as insufficient energy at the interconnect to serve
Goodland's demand. That would be one way and the other is for maintenance purposes. His final concern is insufficient
scrutiny of KMEA's capacity risk, which I will address later in the proposal.

As I mentioned before, whenever looking at something, I always like looking at the history of a community or a
project. Goodland's been a public power community since 1949. It was established under Mayor George Kelly's
leadership to ensure reliable, affordable and locally governed power. Community benefits are affordable power,
reliable service, revenue reinvestment and local jobs. The understanding of public power, a lot of people do not realize
what that is. You may drive around Kansas or other states and you will see signs that say a public power community.
That just means the community owns and operates its own electric utility. The key benefits are local control, affordable
rates, reliable service, community investment and transparency. One in six electricity customers in Kansas are served
by public power. The average size of a public power community is about 832. The current power supply agreement
with Sunflower, is a wholesale power supply agreement and programed electric. The contract is structured as a bundled
four requirements contract. That means they provide the energy capacity and transmission in a single contract and
billing structure. It has demand and energy charges and currently, you pay your demand based on your peak load and
your energy charges are on Sunflower's Western Kansas Municipal Tariff or WHM tariff. You do have market
exposure subject to the ECA adjustment and that's based on the Southwest Power Pool's market volatility. You receive
a capacity credit for your generation. Currently, that's $31,775 and you are currently paying Prairieland one half of one
cent per kilowatt hour or approximately $225,000 in 2024 to acknowledge its role as the city's cooperative point of
contact and grant you access to capital credits. Key financial metrics in the report show that from January 2024 to
December 2024, the average cost to Goodland was $0.056 cents per kilowatt hour. I had some additional information
come in.  If you look from January of 2024 to March of 2025, that cost has gone down to $0.053 cents a kilowatt hour.

You have two proposals, one from Sunflower and Prairie Land and the other from KMEA through its energy
management project number two. Each offers city distinct trade-offs in cost, flexibility, governance and risk exposure.
You will do fine under either one. It is just a matter of what you want for the future of the city.  Sunflower and
Prairieland proposal is a discounted full requirements contract. It has fixed energy pricing of $0.015 cents for the first
two years, $0.018 cents for the third year, and then $0.021 cents per kilowatt hour in years four and five. They take
away the demand charges. That's a huge savings for you, and they will also increase your capacity payment to $3.00
per kilowatt hour or kilowatt, and that's about $44,100 a month credit to you. The use of your local generation is
limited to emergencies as previously indicated and you cannot use it in lieu of taking firm energy from Prairieland. You
have to have prior approval from Sunflower. They did have an option two in their agreement that I did not model, and
that does allow you more access to operate your generation, but there was not enough data in the proposal to model
that. That is why at the end of the report you will see there is a lot of extra due diligence that should be done. If that is a
key point for the city that, no, we want to operate our generation, that's something you can explore under option two
that Sunflower has presented. Currently, there is no governance role for Goodland in Sunflower Electric or Prairie Land
Electric, and Sunflower has the lowest model cost if, the ECA, as they project at $0.022 cents per kilowatt hour
averages that for the five-year term.

On the other hand, you have Kansas Municipal Energy Agency which is an unbundled supply, a diverse mix of solar,
WAPA, fixed energy blocks, and then SPP market. I should go back and state that Sunflower's proposal also has
WAPA and solar because those are products that you already have. You do have direct access to ARR and TCR for
congestion cost hedging. You have full dispatch control of city generation, voting rights on EMP2 and the KMEA
Board of Directors.  There's lower volatility with potential for long-term savings as shown with the comparison on page



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
June 2, 2025
Page 4

9 of the report. Then page 10 will show you what that looks like with the 2.2 cent per kilowatt hour that Sunflower has
projected as their ECA. You can see there that the price in 2027, with all things being the same, would be $.044 cents,
then it goes to $.045, $.048, $.052 and then $.053. Under KMEAs, it starts off higher at $.056, $.0568, $.057, $.0586
and $.0595. Then scenario 2 is the stress test that I talked about, where you change that ECA to 3 cents, and again, that
is to illustrate potential implications if the ECA were to adjust, whether that's because of capacity deficiency, deficits,
higher fuel prices or market prices. We all remember what happened back in 2019 when prices were $200 to $500 a
megawatt hour for a while. Table 3 on page 11 shows with that 3 cent ECA that those costs for Sunflower jump to
$.051, $.052, $.055, $.058 and $.059. They have a lower energy price than KMEA, and that transition or crossover
begins in 2030 and 2031. There is some unmodeled value under the KMEA proposal, which is participation in the TCR
and ARR market, which could generate between $60,000 and $200,000 a year for the City of Goodland, based on your
load and historical TCR and ARR auctions. What that means is you could see about 1 tenth of 1 cent to 4 tenths of 1
cent reduction in those prices. On table 4 on page 12 I show you what KMEA's adjusted cost would be using the mid-
range, or $130,00,0 a year in TCR and ARR credits, which is about 2 tenths of a cent off of your energy cost. I think
the important one, and again, these are all models based on assumptions using the same amount of energy, is table 5,
which is a scenario comparison. You have Sunflower with a $.022 cent ECA would be a 5-year cost of about $12.7
million, or $.0486 a kilowatt hour. If that ECA were to average $.03 cents, that cost goes to $14.3 million over 5 years,
or $.055. KMEA's base proposal, without factoring in any TCR and ARR credit, is $13.9 million, or about $.0576 per
kilowatt hour. If you factor in the 2 tenths or 2.5 tenths of a cent credit, the 5-year cost for KMEA is 13.3 million or
$.055 cents. The next slide just shows the average costs based on those numbers I just showed you, where you have
Sunflower's proposal, Sunflower's proposal with the stress ECA, KMEA's base proposal and KMEA with a TCR and
ARR credits. You can see those on pages 10, 11, and 12 of the report. The next one is TCR and ARR participation in
market exposure. There's a section in report that describes what those are and how they are used. Overall, auction
revenue rights give rights to receive revenue from congestion and transmission congestion rights offset higher prices
caused by congestion.  Sunflower uses ACES to maximize the value to their ARR and TCRs, which is on page 17.
They average $1.30 to $4.00 per megawatt hour annually. That was between 2019 and year-to-date 2025.

When I received that information from Mr. Linville last week, again, the distinction is not in value because the ECA
fluctuates so many things can change, but the distinction is local control versus pooled management. The operational
flexibility that I talk about in the report is your 15 megawatts of generation in a power plant that you have had for 75
years. Under the discounted full requirements proposal, the use of those generators will be restricted to emergencies,
which is defined as “Prairieland is unable to serve your demand at the interconnect point”. Therefore, you would not be
able to use them if prices spike to $200 an hour for half a day. If you look at the Southwest Power Pool, they have a
live view of the market and can see how those prices spike. There have been times in the last week where it has spiked
over $500. You do not see that on your bill because it smooths out. But during long-term events, you can see those
prices stay there for a while and people may decide to run their generators to offset those costs. Option two, I can
mention, is not modeled because there is not enough data, but that is something that can be looked at in the enhanced
due diligence. Under KMEA's proposal, there's full control of its generation, which would enable strategic operation to
reduce exposure to high-cost market events.

In terms of long-term considerations, the Kansas Corporation Commission issued a report in 2025 that talked about
capacity deficits. I did put in the report what the cooperative capacity deficits are, and I believe it's 2033 when there's
an about 11megawatt deficit. Mr. Linville told me that that is not what Sunflower projects for them. This report is all
cooperatives in Kansas. I did not address the capacity deficiency in the report for municipal utilities for one reason. If a
city, another public power entity in Kansas becomes capacity deficient, it does not affect your contract. But if a
cooperative, like Sunflower or Prairie Land, becomes capacity deficient, that is going to affect your contract. In 2023,
KCC says that all cooperatives would have a surplus of 83 megawatts. In 2028 it shrinks to 11 megawatts and then 45
megawatts deficient in 2033. The forecast reflects tightening reserve margins in the region due to increased demand
and updated planning reserve margins. Again, Mr. Linville says that is not what they project for their cooperative. This
does not project the potential 7-megawatt load growth for the city, should your economic development project come to
fruition. So there are some unknowns and modeling assumptions in this report. First, the future ECA levels are not
guaranteed. Sunflower projected a $.022 cent per kilowatt hour ECA. I modeled that, plus a stress test of $.03 cents. I
estimated the revenue estimates for KMEA at 1 tenth of 1 cent per kilowatt hour or 4 tenths of 1 cent. Solar energy at
approximately 9% and WAPA at 6% of your portfolio are included in all the scenarios. Market price and solar/WAPA
output impact your cost projections. Mr. Linville did tell me that from 2019 to 2025 year-to-date, it is about $1.30 to



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
June 2, 2025
Page 5

$4.00 per megawatt hour that their ECA provided to their customers when it's pulled together. When you take those $4
per megawatt hour and convert that to kilowatt hours, it is $.004 cents, which would be about the same as the 4 tenths
of a cent which I modeled for KMEA.

I know it is a lot of information and I went through it pretty fast. Both of those proposals are distinct advantages and
trade-off. Sunflower emphasizes simplicity, familiarity and lower projected costs under favorable marketing conditions.
KMEA offers broader operational flexibility, increased governance participation and access to potential cost savings
through market tools and local generation management. However, to support a fully informed decision, the city may
wish to conduct additional sensitivity analysis, legal review, and scenario testing before finalizing its strategy. The
sensitivity analysis should model the impact of key variables. The stress test scenarios should simulate multivariable
adverse conditions and evaluate the cost exposure under the discounted full requirement structure. I believe you would
be the fifth city in that structure. What would be the implications of covering your share if there were future capacity
obligations? In addition, a legal and contractual review just to make sure that all risk and responsibilities are clearly
identified for the city, before you make a decision. I will stand for any questions.

Mayor Showalter stated, I will start by saying I appreciate all your work on this. It is obvious you spent a great deal of
time working through proposals for us. I would point out I have had a chance to look through Sunflower's response
they sent you. It is pretty pointed at the end, but I would point out, we came looking for you. You did not come to us
looking to make a proposal or a recommendation. I believe that I know the answer to this, but I am going to ask it
anyway just so the information is out there. You do not receive any compensation from either of these companies based
on who we choose to go with? John replied, no sir, since I retired September 1st, I do not interact professionally with
them whatsoever. Mayor Showalter stated, you definitely have given us a lot of information to go over. That is one of
the reasons why when Kent and I felt like we needed to bring in somebody who was not involved with either of the
companies and not involved with us that could give us an evaluation to help make that decision. Quite frankly, this is
above some of our heads, at least mine for sure. We wanted a chance to have somebody independent a look at
information so we appreciate your work. Commissioner Artzer stated, one thing that stuck out to me was in the event of
emergency situations for Sunflower.  You stated it would be considered when Sunflower is unable to serve the
community. Jon stated, Section 5.7 states that you are not allowed to run your accredited generation in lieu of taking
firm energy from Prairieland except in an emergency.  An emergency is considered if Prairieland cannot provide the
amount of energy you need at the interconnection point to serve your load or demand, then you could operate or for
maintenance. Kent stated, I think the report lays a foundation for what we were trying to grasp and what staff put
together to try to make proposal comparisons apples-to-apples. We had two different proposals and going to two
different ways of governing operations. It is the business models that are significantly different so Jon has put quite a
bit of information here that allows you to compare information in layman's terms rather than terms of the contractual
language. I do appreciate the report and it has caused staff as well as myself to go through a number of questions to
make sure we are understanding completely what Jon is show.  I think it provides a foundation. It does not mean that it
is the end of information that needs to be gathered to make your decision, but I think it was well worth it to have Jon
produce this report for the two different proposals.

At 5:55 p.m. Commissioner Artzer requested a five minutes recess. ON A MOTION by Mayor Showalter to take a
five minutes recess seconded by Commissioner Redlin. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 5-0. Meeting resumed at
6:00 p.m. Mayor Showalter stated, I know we have some representatives from Sunflower present, I offer you the floor
if you somebody wanted to speak. Mr. Linville stated, we did document most of our concerns in the written letter and I
appreciate you taking a look at that. In the end, we want the city to make the right decision to meet your goals and
objectives. We just want to make sure that you have the most accurate information to allow you to make that decision.
To that end, Sunflower is willing to pay for an outside consultant to come in and complete the additional analysis that
Jon discussed as long as the city, Sunflower and KMEA agree on who it is. Again, we want to give you guys the best
information that you can have to make that decision. We feel that some of the information documented in the report is
not necessarily the best information for you to make that decision. If you want to pursue this, we are willing to pay for
analysis and outside consultant to do that additional sensitivity and stress test analysis. Mayor Showalter stated, I know
this is an extremely difficult decision for us. We are talking about a lot of money and what decision we make means a
lot to the city moving forward. It is not one we take lightly. We appreciate you stepping up to the plate and making that
offer.



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
June 2, 2025
Page 6

B. School request for one way street on Cherry from 12th to 13th St. – Kent stated, as part of the request for the sales
tax ballot question to build the Career Tech building, there has been a request to change Cherry Street from 12th street
to 13th Street into a on way street.  It was presented to the Planning Commission for their recommendation, which they
recommend approval by the City Commission. Bill Bierman USD 352 Superintendent stated, I believe if the tax fails,
we would still look at making the road a one-way.  Vice-Mayor Howard asked, has there been any interactions with the
residents on the block.  Bill stated, we have talked with one of the two residents who live on the block.  I believe
changing the road to a one-way would potentially impact more than just the one block.  Commissioner Artzer stated, I
believe the neighbors need to be informed. Has the police department evaluated the one-way street? Jason stated, if the
street was changed to a one-way before the building was built it may cause some congestion, but if the sales tax passes
and the building is built, there do not seem to be any issues.  Commissioner Artzer asked, does this need to be tabled
until the November election?  Bill stated, when we start doing presentations it would be nice to have the one-way issue
taken care of to avoid those questions.  Mayor Showalter advised Kent to proceed with drafting a resolution for a future
meeting.

C. 8th St. Cost Estimates – EBH Andrew Brunner- Andrew provided cost estimate to the commission.  This is based on
a 20-year projection, based on the current sales tax received by the city.  Dustin has been helping with the cost for the
decorative lighting for the project.  Mayor Showalter asked, what kind of time line are we looking at?  Kent stated, if
commission agrees with estimate, I can talk to the bond counsel and bring information back to the commission.  There
will be a question if the project is done in full or broke out into phases.  Andrew asked the commission to consider the
transition if the project is broken down into phases because of the slope on 8th Street and inflation.  Commission
directed Kent to take the estimate to bond counsel.

REPORTS
A. City Manager – 1. Manager memo is in the packet. 2.  Zach stated, due to devastating tornado occurring in Grinnell,

KS, S&M asked if they could pull their equipment from demolition site to help the town clean up.  The property is on
schedule and demolition is finished.  Vice-Mayor Howard asked, what about the one tree that remains on the property?
Zach stated, the tree is on the property line and I would like to talk to the property owner of the adjoining property
before have the tree taken down. For 302 W 15th, the owner arrived 2 days after work began and was upset.  He notified
the city that he would be contacting his attorney.  The city has not heard from the owner or his attorney; therefore, I
will have Yarger continue with the project.  For 1004 Kansas, owners were approved for the Grant, the permit has been
pulled, the project may not be done by June 20th, but will be done shortly after. 3. Kent stated, street crew is doing a
wonderful job with the sidewalk at the Arts Center.  The steps also need to be repaired but because this is a Historic
building, it will need to go through the State Historic Presentation Office for approval. 4. Pool finally is open. 5. Grant
award letter from SCCF was received for the basketball goals. 6. Kent stated, the firework law has changed but local
ordinance still stands the same. 7. Kent stated, there has been one application received for planning commission.  I
encourage any public interested to apply. 8. We need to set date to continue planning work session.  Commissioner
Showalter suggested after the regular meeting on June 16th. 9. The LKM City forum June 4th at City Hall has been
cancelled and the registrations has been switched to Garden City on June 5th if interested.
City Commissioners
Vice-Mayor Howard – 1. I am concerned about the speed and number of motorized scooters around town.  We need
to address before someone gets hurt.  They need to follow the laws of the road.
Commissioner Artzer – 1. No Report
Commissioner Myers - 1. No Report
Commissioner Redlin – 1. I want to commend the pool and Barb for their efforts.

B. Mayor Showalter– 1. No Report.

ADJOURNMENT WAS HAD ON A MOTION BY Commissioner Meyers seconded by Commissioner Artzer. Motion
carried by unanimous VOTE, meeting adjourned at 6:28 p.m.  Next meeting is scheduled for June 16, 2025.

_____________________________
ATTEST: Jason Showalter, Mayor

_______________________
Shauna Johnson, Deputy City Clerk



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 12, 2025 12:50 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/03/2025   THRU   6/16/2025           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             2871 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
PR20250530            1  5/30/25            AFLAC CANCER                       11-00-0012         N       33.18   3046218  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            2  5/30/25            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     11-00-0012         N       57.12   3046218  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            3  5/30/25            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     15-00-0012         N       33.30   3046218  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            4  5/30/25            AFLAC ST DISB                      11-00-0012         N       54.30   3046218  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            5  5/30/25            AFLAC ST DISB                      15-00-0012         N       65.52   3046218  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            6  5/30/25            AFLAC LIFE RIDR                    15-00-0012         N        2.76   3046218  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            7  5/30/25            AFLAC LIFE                         11-00-0012         N       21.31   3046218  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            8  5/30/25            AFLAC LIFE                         21-00-0012         N       12.51   3046218  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            9  5/30/25            SPEC HLTH EVENT                    11-00-0012         N       20.10   3046218  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE                                         300.10                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1389 AMERICAN FID                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PR20250530            1  5/30/25            AF CANCER AT                       11-00-0012         N       47.05   3046215  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            2  5/30/25            AF CANCER AT                       15-00-0012         N       16.90   3046215  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            3  5/30/25            AF CANCER AT                       21-00-0012         N        4.95   3046215  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            4  5/30/25            AF CANCER AT                       23-00-0012         N        4.95   3046215  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            5  5/30/25            AMER FID CANCER                    11-00-0012         N      156.54   3046215  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            6  5/30/25            AMER FID CANCER                    15-00-0012         N      115.00   3046215  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            7  5/30/25            AMER FID CANCER                    21-00-0012         N       45.13   3046215  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            8  5/30/25            AMER FID CANCER                    23-00-0012         N       13.47   3046215  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            9  5/30/25            AMER FID LIFE                      11-00-0012         N      268.04   3046215  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530           10  5/30/25            AMER FID LIFE                      15-00-0012         N      239.16   3046215  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530           11  5/30/25            AMER FID LIFE                      21-00-0012         N       71.25   3046215  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530           12  5/30/25            AMER FID LIFE                      23-00-0012         N       71.25   3046215  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530           13  5/30/25            AM FID ACCIDENT                    11-00-0012         N      160.80   3046215  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530           14  5/30/25            AM FID ACCIDENT                    15-00-0012         N       84.75   3046215  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530           15  5/30/25            AM FID ACCIDENT                    21-00-0012         N       26.18   3046215  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530           16  5/30/25            AM FID ACCIDENT                    23-00-0012         N        8.72   3046215  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530           17  5/30/25            AM FID HOSPITAL                    15-00-0012         N       26.99   3046215  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530           18  5/30/25            AM FID HOSPITAL                    21-00-0012         N        7.97   3046215  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530           19  5/30/25            AM FID HOSPITAL                    23-00-0012         N        7.96   3046215  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530           20  5/30/25            AM FD DISABILTY                    11-00-0012         N      115.58   3046215  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530           21  5/30/25            AM FD DISABILTY                    15-00-0012         N       18.48   3046215  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530           22  5/30/25            AM FD DISABILTY                    21-00-0012         N       19.38   3046215  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530           23  5/30/25            AF CRITICAL CR                     11-00-0012         N       35.93   3046215  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FID                                                1566.43                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1390 AMERICAN FIDELITY                                                                                                                                                                                                             
PR20250530            1  5/30/25            AF MED REIMBURS                    11-00-0012         N      547.52   3046216  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            2  5/30/25            AF MED REIMBURS                    15-00-0012         N      440.85   3046216  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            3  5/30/25            AF MED REIMBURS                    21-00-0012         N      125.00   3046216  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            4  5/30/25            AF MED REIMBURS                    23-00-0012         N       62.50   3046216  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FIDELITY                                           1175.87                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3774 B&H PHOTO-VIDEO                                                                                                                                                                                                               
234514738             1  5/28/25 20250528   TONER TN223BK                      11-02-3120                111.40     72591  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
234514738             2  5/28/25 20250528   TONER TN229XLY                     11-17-3120                 92.93     72591  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
234514738             3  5/28/25 20250528   TONER TN229XLC                     11-17-3120                 92.93     72591  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
234514738             4  5/28/25 20250528   TONER TN229XLM                     11-17-3120                 92.93     72591  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
234514738             5  5/28/25 20250528   TONER TN229XL 2 PACK               11-17-3120                130.00     72591  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 12, 2025 12:50 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/03/2025   THRU   6/16/2025           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             3774 B&H PHOTO-VIDEO                                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            B&H PHOTO-VIDEO                                              520.19                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1184 BAYSINGER POLICE SUPPLY                                                                                                                                                                                                       
1075294               1  5/29/25 21042      SAFARILAND ARMOR IIIA/Q WRIGHT     36-01-4010               1250.68     72592  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BAYSINGER POLICE SUPPLY                                     1250.68                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              374 BLACK HILLS ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
GEN25-272             1  6/09/25            GAS/WATER TREATMENT                21-40-2100                139.58     72593  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-273             1  6/03/25            GAS CHARGES/PARKS                  11-15-2100                 45.55     72593  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-273             2  6/03/25            GAS CHARGES/AIRPORT                11-13-2100                 32.65     72593  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-273             3  6/03/25            GAS CHARGES/AIRPORT                11-13-2100                 49.02     72593  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-274             1  6/09/25            GAS CHARGES/CITY OFFICE            15-44-2100                 46.94     72593  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-274             2  6/09/25            GAS CHARGES/CITY OFFICE            21-40-2100                 46.93     72593  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-275             1  6/04/25            GAS CHARGES/CITY SHOP              21-42-2100                 89.91     72593  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-276             1  6/04/25            GAS CHARGES/MUSEUM                 11-17-2100                 87.51     72593  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-277             1  6/04/25            GAS CHARGES/POWER PLANT            15-40-2100                 70.25     72593  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-278             1  6/09/25            GAS CHARGES/ARTS CENTER            11-02-2100                 44.77     72593  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-279             1  6/04/25            GAS CHARGES/WELCOME CENTER         11-21-2100                 41.43     72593  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-280             1  6/04/25            GAS CHARGES/NORTH CITY SHOP        11-11-2100                 32.65     72593  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BLACK HILLS ENERGY                                           727.19                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               71 BLUE CROSS - BLUE SHIELD                                                                                                                                                                                                      
PR20250530            1  5/30/25            BCBS S300/SHIP                     11-00-0012         N       22.09   3046210  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            2  5/30/25            BCBS S300/SHIP                     15-00-0012         N       20.12   3046210  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BLUE CROSS - BLUE SHIELD                                      42.21                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              133 BSN SPORTS                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
929935831             1  6/03/25 20826      12X12 ROYAL BLUE MESH              11-25-3060                175.00     72594  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BSN SPORTS                                                   175.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1331 CASHIER'S CHECK                                                                                                                                                                                                               
GEN25-244             1  6/05/25            INVEST/THE BANK                    03-00-0003              10000.00     72590  6/05/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-244             2  6/05/25            INVEST/THE BANK                    05-00-0003               3500.00     72590  6/05/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-244             3  6/05/25            INVEST/THE BANK                    06-00-0003              31000.00     72590  6/05/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-244             4  6/05/25            INVEST/THE BANK                    07-00-0003              80000.00     72590  6/05/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-244             5  6/05/25            INVEST/THE BANK                    09-00-0003              24000.00     72590  6/05/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-244             6  6/05/25            INVEST/THE BANK                    19-00-0003               3000.00     72590  6/05/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-244             7  6/05/25            INVEST/THE BANK                    20-00-0003              60000.00     72590  6/05/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-244             8  6/05/25            INVEST/THE BANK                    22-00-0003               2000.00     72590  6/05/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-244             9  6/05/25            INVEST/THE BANK                    27-00-0003               5000.00     72590  6/05/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-244            10  6/05/25            INVEST/THE BANK                    32-00-0003             142000.00     72590  6/05/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-244            11  6/05/25            INVEST/THE BANK                    33-00-0003              55000.00     72590  6/05/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-244            12  6/05/25            INVEST/THE BANK                    36-00-0003             384500.00     72590  6/05/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-244            13  6/05/25            INVEST/THE BANK                    38-00-0003            1100000.00     72590  6/05/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CASHIER'S CHECK                                          1900000.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              519 CITY OF GOODLAN                                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 12, 2025 12:50 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/03/2025   THRU   6/16/2025           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              519 CITY OF GOODLAN                                                                                                                                                                                                               
PR20250530            1  5/30/25            TECHNOLOGY                         15-00-0012         N       15.00   3046211  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CITY OF GOODLAN                                               15.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              515 CITY OF GOODLAND, FUEL                                                                                                                                                                                                        
GEN25-246             1  6/02/25            DIESEL                             15-42-3070                765.86     72596  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-246             2  6/02/25            DIESEL                             11-15-3070                172.14     72596  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-246             3  6/02/25            DIESEL                             11-23-3070                 75.05     72596  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-246             4  6/02/25            DIESEL                             11-11-3070               1237.37     72596  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-246             5  6/02/25            DIESEL                             21-42-3070                496.90     72596  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-246             6  6/02/25            GAS                                11-02-3070                 18.88     72596  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-246             7  6/02/25            GAS                                15-42-3070                118.24     72596  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-246             8  6/02/25            GAS                                15-40-3070                 79.77     72596  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-246             9  6/02/25            GAS                                11-15-3070                380.67     72596  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-246            10  6/02/25            GAS                                11-03-3070               1816.26     72596  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-246            11  6/02/25            GAS                                11-11-3070                415.60     72596  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-246            12  6/02/25            GAS                                23-41-3070                 96.76     72596  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-246            13  6/02/25            GAS                                11-06-3070                320.96     72596  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-246            14  6/02/25            GAS                                21-42-3070                137.35     72596  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-246            15  6/02/25            GAS                                21-40-3070                308.69     72596  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CITY OF GOODLAND, FUEL                                      6440.50                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              987 COMPLIANCE ONE                                                                                                                                                                                                                
329105                1  6/06/25            ADMIN FEE                          15-42-2140                 45.90     72597  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
329105                2  6/06/25            ADMIN FEE                          15-40-2140                 30.60     72597  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
329105                3  6/06/25            ADMIN FEE                          11-11-2140                 53.55     72597  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
329439                1  6/06/25            EAP                                15-44-2140                  4.40     72597  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
329439                2  6/06/25            EAP                                15-42-2140                  5.50     72597  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
329439                3  6/06/25            EAP                                11-15-2140                  3.30     72597  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
329439                4  6/06/25            EAP                                11-11-2140                  4.40     72597  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
329439                5  6/06/25            EAP                                11-03-2140                  9.90     72597  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
329439                6  6/06/25            EAP                                11-02-2140                  4.40     72597  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
329439                7  6/06/25            EAP                                11-17-2140                  1.10     72597  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
329439                8  6/06/25            EAP                                21-42-2140                  1.10     72597  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
329439                9  6/06/25            EAP                                23-41-2140                  1.10     72597  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            COMPLIANCE ONE                                               165.25                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2015 CONST.NEWENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
4329968               1  6/09/25            GAS CHARGES/CITY SHOP              11-11-2100                185.73     72598  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
4329991               1  6/09/25            GAS CHARGES/CITY OFFICE            15-44-2100                 26.00     72598  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
4329991               2  6/09/25            GAS CHARGES/CITY OFFICE            21-40-2100                 26.00     72598  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CONST.NEWENERGY                                              237.73                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3541 COUNTRY GATE GREENHOUSE                                                                                                                                                                                                       
GEN25-247             1  6/03/25            FLOWERS/BERM GULICK PARK           38-01-4010                271.60     72599  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-248             1  6/03/25            FLOWERS/MAIN STREET                38-01-4010               1868.80     72599  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-249             1  6/03/25            FLOWERS/CEMETERY                   11-19-3120                502.00     72599  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            COUNTRY GATE GREENHOUSE                                     2642.40                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 12, 2025 12:50 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    4                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/03/2025   THRU   6/16/2025           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             3167 DUPREE TESTING SERVICES                                                                                                                                                                                                       
2926                  1  6/09/25 21109      FUEL STORAGE INSPECTION/TESTIN     15-40-2140                742.50     72600  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
2927                  1  6/09/25            ANNUAL INSPECTION/GAS TANK         15-40-2140                344.45     72600  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
2927                  2  6/09/25            ANNUAL INSPECTION/GAS TANK         15-42-2140                344.45     72600  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
2927                  3  6/09/25            ANNUAL INSPECTION/GAS TANK         11-03-2140                344.45     72600  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
2927                  4  6/09/25            ANNUAL INSPECTION/GAS TANK         23-41-2140                144.44     72600  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
2927                  5  6/09/25            ANNUAL INSPECTION/GAS TANK         21-42-2140                144.44     72600  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
2927                  6  6/09/25            ANNUAL INSPECTION/GAS TANK         11-11-2140                344.45     72600  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
2927                  7  6/09/25            ANNUAL INSPECTION/GAS TANK         11-15-2140                141.94     72600  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
2927                  8  6/09/25            ANNUAL INSPECTION/GAS TANK         23-43-2140                141.94     72600  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
2927                  9  6/09/25            ANNUAL INSPECTION/GAS TANK         21-40-2140                141.94     72600  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            DUPREE TESTING SERVICES                                     2835.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              634 DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                        
913938                1  5/28/25 21002      100W ERTS X 72                     38-01-4010              10627.20     72601  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY                                     10627.20                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3800 EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES                                                                                                                                                                                                       
7002589799            1  6/06/25            PREMIUM                            21-40-2060                864.70     72602  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
7002589799            2  6/06/25            PREMIUM                            21-42-2060                864.70     72602  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
7002589799            3  6/06/25            PREMIUM                            23-41-2060                864.70     72602  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
7002589799            4  6/06/25            PREMIUM                            23-43-2060                864.70     72602  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
7002589799            5  6/06/25            PREMIUM                            15-40-2060              11673.43     72602  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
7002589799            6  6/06/25            PREMIUM                            15-42-2060              11673.43     72602  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
7002589799            7  6/06/25            PREMIUM                            15-44-2060               1729.40     72602  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
7002589799            8  6/06/25            PREMIUM                            11-02-2060              14699.85     72602  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES                                    43234.91                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2705 FOLEY INDUSTRIES                                                                                                                                                                                                              
SS330029081           1  5/30/25            SERVICE GENERATOR                  11-02-3060               1680.79     72603  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            FOLEY INDUSTRIES                                            1680.79                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3878 FORK & HAY                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
GEN25-250             1  6/02/25            MUSEUM SALES/WHEAT BUNDLE          11-00-0893                  6.00     72604  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            FORK & HAY                                                     6.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3721 GOODLAND AUTOMOTIVE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                       
405451                1  5/05/25            OIL FILLER CAP/#3                  11-11-3060                  8.57     72605  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
405549                1  5/07/25            SPARK PLUG/#38                     23-41-3170                 10.99     72605  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
405838                1  5/14/25            BRAKE CLEANER                      11-11-3060                112.99     72605  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
405839                1  5/14/25            BRAKE PADS/#11                     11-03-3170                 44.99     72605  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
406291                1  5/29/25            STUD EXTRACTOR                     11-11-3060                 19.49     72605  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GOODLAND AUTOMOTIVE LLC                                      197.03                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              305 GOODLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY                                                                                                                                                                                                       
GEN25-251             1  6/03/25            SH CO DIST/EMPLOYEE BENEFIT        46-01-5050              12867.22     72606  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-251             2  6/03/25            SH CO DIST/LIBRARY                 13-01-5050              66983.17     72606  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 12, 2025 12:50 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    5                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/03/2025   THRU   6/16/2025           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                            GOODLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY                                    79850.39                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              206 GOODLAND STAR-NEWS                                                                                                                                                                                                            
GEN25-252             1  5/31/25            VAN AD                             11-06-2130                 42.90     72607  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-252             2  5/31/25            ORDINANCE 1797                     11-09-2130                 39.36     72607  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-252             3  5/31/25            ORDINANCE 1796                     11-09-2130                 39.36     72607  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-252             4  5/31/25            FINANCIAL STATEMENT                11-02-2130                354.24     72607  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GOODLAND STAR-NEWS                                           475.86                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              167 GOODLAND YOST FARM SUPPLY                                                                                                                                                                                                     
19031                 1  5/09/25            HEAD/STIHL                         21-40-3060                 38.00     72608  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
19091                 1  5/14/25            STIHL TRIMMER                      11-11-3020                479.99     72608  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GOODLAND YOST FARM SUPPLY                                    517.99                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3100 GRAINGER                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
9519495726            1  5/27/25 21106      WALL LIGHT                         15-40-3030                108.85     72609  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
9522407668            1  5/29/25 21138      10 MICRON BAG FILTERS X 20         21-40-3070                135.33     72609  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
9527599824            1  6/03/25 21251      PAR 38 LIGHT BULBS LED X 2         15-42-3010                 20.80     72609  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GRAINGER                                                     264.98                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3931 HADLEY, NICOLE                                                                                                                                                                                                                
GEN25-253             1  6/02/25            MUSEUM SALES/LEATHER EARRINGS      11-00-0893                 40.00     72610  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            HADLEY, NICOLE                                                40.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3690 HAMPEL OIL                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
91977269              1  5/29/25 21101      MOBIL DELVAC 1250 X 2              15-40-3090               1469.60     72611  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
91977269              2  5/29/25 21101      MOBIL PEGASUS 505 X 4              15-40-3090               3042.60     72611  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
91977269              3  5/29/25 21101      MOBIL PEGASUS 505 SAE 30 X 3       15-40-3090               2260.50     72611  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            HAMPEL OIL                                                  6772.70                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             4152 HOYT, LEON                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
GEN25-256             1  6/04/25            CEMETERY PLOT                      05-01-4050         N       15.00     72612  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            HOYT, LEON                                                    15.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             4035 HUANG, KIN                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
GEN25-255             1  6/02/25            MUSEUM SALES/MUG                   11-00-0893                 10.00     72613  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            HUANG, KIN                                                    10.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              488 INGERSOL-RAND COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                         
31211596              1  5/19/25 21100      AIR COMPRESSOR SERVICE WORK        15-40-3060               1000.00     72656  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            INGERSOL-RAND COMPANY                                       1000.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3249 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                      
PR20250530            1  5/30/25            FED/FICA TAX                       11-00-0011         N    15057.40   3046219  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            2  5/30/25            FED/FICA TAX                       15-00-0011         N     7476.28   3046219  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            3  5/30/25            FED/FICA TAX                       21-00-0011         N     1412.74   3046219  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 12, 2025 12:50 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    6                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/03/2025   THRU   6/16/2025           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             3249 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                      
PR20250530            4  5/30/25            FED/FICA TAX                       23-00-0011         N      827.92   3046219  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                                   24774.34                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1092 KANSAS CORP. COMM.                                                                                                                                                                                                            
GEN25-255             1  6/02/25            2011-00357                         39-01-2050                100.36     72614  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-255             2  6/02/25            2011-00571                         39-01-2050                 32.77     72614  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KANSAS CORP. COMM.                                           133.13                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2052 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM, I                                                                                                                                                                                                     
5050277               1  5/31/25            59 LOCATES                         15-42-2140                 39.24     72615  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
5050277               2  5/31/25            59 LOCATES                         21-40-2140                 39.23     72615  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM, I                                     78.47                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1072 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                                         
PR20250530            1  5/30/25            INCOME WITHOLD                     11-00-0012         N       96.46   3046214  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            2  5/30/25            INCOME WITHOLD                     15-00-0012         N      461.54   3046214  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                                        558.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              225 KANSASLAND TIRE-GOODLAND                                                                                                                                                                                                      
46457                 1  5/08/25            TIRE REPAIR/TRAILER                15-42-3060                 21.80     72616  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
46580                 1  5/14/25            TMPS SENSOR/#1                     11-02-3170                 64.95     72616  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
46866                 1  5/27/25            205/75R15 TIRE/MOWING TRAILER      11-15-3060                121.39     72616  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KANSASLAND TIRE-GOODLAND                                     208.14                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1263 KMEA-MID STATES                                                                                                                                                                                                               
2721-12-24            1  1/10/25 20933      MATERIALS/REPLACE REG CONTROLS     15-40-3060              12316.12     72617  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KMEA-MID STATES                                            12316.12                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1246 KMEA-WAPA                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GOOD-2025-06          1  6/04/25            WAPA/MAY 2025                      15-40-2120              11004.00     72618  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KMEA-WAPA                                                  11004.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              865 KS DEPT TAX                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
PR20250530            1  5/30/25            STATE TAX                          11-00-0011         N     2311.74   3046213  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            2  5/30/25            STATE TAX                          15-00-0011         N     1281.61   3046213  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            3  5/30/25            STATE TAX                          21-00-0011         N      230.94   3046213  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            4  5/30/25            STATE TAX                          23-00-0011         N      129.04   3046213  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KS DEPT TAX                                                 3953.33                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              523 KS PUBLIC EMP. RETIREMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PR20250530            1  5/30/25            KPERS                              11-00-0012         N     2509.72   3046212  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            2  5/30/25            KPERS                              15-00-0012         N     2404.62   3046212  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            3  5/30/25            KPERS                              21-00-0012         N      223.78   3046212  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            4  5/30/25            KPERS                              23-00-0012         N      223.77   3046212  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            5  5/30/25            OPTIONAL KPERS                     11-00-0012         N      311.68   3046212  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 12, 2025 12:50 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    7                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/03/2025   THRU   6/16/2025           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              523 KS PUBLIC EMP. RETIREMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PR20250530            6  5/30/25            OPTIONAL KPERS                     15-00-0012         N       53.15   3046212  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            7  5/30/25            KPERS II                           11-00-0012         N     2117.31   3046212  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            8  5/30/25            KPERS II                           15-00-0012         N     1526.60   3046212  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            9  5/30/25            KPERS II                           21-00-0012         N      105.44   3046212  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530           10  5/30/25            KPERS II                           23-00-0012         N      105.44   3046212  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530           11  5/30/25            KPERS III                          11-00-0012         N     4669.65   3046212  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530           12  5/30/25            KPERS III                          15-00-0012         N     1519.81   3046212  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530           13  5/30/25            KPERS III                          21-00-0012         N      727.43   3046212  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530           14  5/30/25            KPERS III                          23-00-0012         N      246.70   3046212  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530           15  5/30/25            KPERS D&D                          11-00-0012         N      591.78   3046212  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530           16  5/30/25            KPERS D&D                          15-00-0012         N      346.97   3046212  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530           17  5/30/25            KPERS D&D                          21-00-0012         N       67.26   3046212  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530           18  5/30/25            KPERS D&D                          23-00-0012         N       36.65   3046212  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KS PUBLIC EMP. RETIREMENT                                  17787.76                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1905 KS RURAL WATER                                                                                                                                                                                                                
GEN25-256             1  6/01/25            MEMBERSHIP DUES                    21-40-2080               1270.00     72619  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KS RURAL WATER                                              1270.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             4155 M-B COMPANIES, INC.                                                                                                                                                                                                           
291805                1  3/10/25 20664      STEEL CUTTING EDGES/BLADES X 3     11-13-3060               2613.92     72620  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            M-B COMPANIES, INC.                                         2613.92                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3998 MASA                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
PR20250530            1  5/30/25            MEDICAL TRANSPO                    11-00-0012         N      207.00     72589  6/06/25                                                                                                                              
PR20250530            2  5/30/25            MEDICAL TRANSPO                    15-00-0012         N      140.00     72589  6/06/25                                                                                                                              
PR20250530            3  5/30/25            MEDICAL TRANSPO                    21-00-0012         N       21.00     72589  6/06/25                                                                                                                              
PR20250530            4  5/30/25            MEDICAL TRANSPO                    23-00-0012         N        7.00     72589  6/06/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            MASA                                                         375.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1440 MCCLURE PLUMBING & HEATIN                                                                                                                                                                                                     
33134                 1  5/13/25            2" GALV & CUT THREAD               21-42-3050                118.94     72621  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
33227                 1  5/09/25            PVC COUPLING/ROSEWOOD DAMAGE       11-15-3120                 32.98     72621  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
33238                 1  5/19/25            2" GALV & CUT THREAD               21-42-3050                 92.96     72621  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            MCCLURE PLUMBING & HEATIN                                    244.88                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             4154 MIDEWEST MUNI SOLUTION,LL                                                                                                                                                                                                     
1024                  1  6/02/25            POWER SUPPLY EVALUATION            15-40-2140               3975.00     72622  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            MIDEWEST MUNI SOLUTION,LL                                   3975.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2104 NATIONWIDE TRUST CO. FSB                                                                                                                                                                                                      
PR20250530            1  5/30/25            NATIONWIDE TRST                    11-00-0012         N      575.00   3046217  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
PR20250530            2  5/30/25            NATIONWIDE TRST                    15-00-0012         N      265.00   3046217  6/06/25 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            NATIONWIDE TRUST CO. FSB                                     840.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              366 NORWEST RECREATION, INC.                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 12, 2025 12:50 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    8                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/03/2025   THRU   6/16/2025           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              366 NORWEST RECREATION, INC.                                                                                                                                                                                                      
47737                 1  5/28/25 21179      CO2 TANK                           11-25-3130                 49.00     72623  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            NORWEST RECREATION, INC.                                      49.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2877 NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
56938995              1  5/13/25            MAKAZE & LOW VOL 6 2X2.25GA        15-40-3040                174.54     72624  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS                                         174.54                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3403 PEST AWAY LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
24031                 1  6/05/25            PEST CONTROL/JUNE 2025             11-02-2140                 35.00     72625  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
24031                 2  6/05/25            PEST CONTROL/JUNE 2025             23-41-2140                 55.00     72625  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
24031                 3  6/05/25            PEST CONTROL/JUNE 2025             11-13-2140                 20.00     72625  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
24031                 4  6/05/25            PEST CONTROL/JUNE 2025             11-17-2140                 35.00     72625  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
24031                 5  6/05/25            PEST CONTROL/JUNE 2025             21-40-2140                 40.00     72625  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
24031                 6  6/05/25            PEST CONTROL/JUNE 2025             11-11-2140                 55.00     72625  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
24031                 7  6/05/25            PEST CONTROL/JUNE 2025             15-40-2140                 54.50     72625  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
24031                 8  6/05/25            PEST CONTROL/JUNE 2025             11-03-2140                 40.00     72625  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
24031                 9  6/05/25            PEST CONTROL/JUNE 2025             11-21-2140                 15.00     72625  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
24031                10  6/05/25            PEST CONTROL/JUNE 2025             11-15-2140                 40.00     72625  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
24031                11  6/05/25            PEST CONTROL/JUNE 2025             11-23-2140                 25.00     72625  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
24031                12  6/05/25            PEST CONTROL/JUNE 2025             11-02-2140                130.00     72625  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PEST AWAY LLC                                                544.50                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1924 PRAIRIE LAND ELECTRIC                                                                                                                                                                                                         
5709                  1  6/09/25            POWER BILL/MAY 2025                15-40-2120             186201.89     72626  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PRAIRIE LAND ELECTRIC                                     186201.89                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             4065 PVS DX, INC.                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
DE28000207-25         1  5/31/25            CHLORINE CYLINDERS                 21-40-3040                190.00     72627  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PVS DX, INC.                                                 190.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3462 REPUBLICAN VALLEY VETERIN                                                                                                                                                                                                     
234426                1  5/22/25            RABIES/MCGINNIS                    11-05-2140                 25.00     72628  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
234426                2  5/22/25            RABIES/BARNETT                     11-05-2140                 50.00     72628  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
234426                3  5/22/25            RABIES/NAVI MCCAIN                 11-05-2140                 25.00     72628  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            REPUBLICAN VALLEY VETERIN                                    100.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1442 S & T COMMUNICATIONS, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                     
10988847              1  6/01/25            ALARMS                             15-44-2180                 38.94     72587  6/03/25                                                                                                                              
10988847              2  6/01/25            ALARMS                             23-41-2180                 12.98     72587  6/03/25                                                                                                                              
10988847              3  6/01/25            ALARMS                             11-17-2180                 12.98     72587  6/03/25                                                                                                                              
10988847              4  6/01/25            ALARMS                             21-40-2180                 11.40     72587  6/03/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            S & T COMMUNICATIONS, INC                                     76.30                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1902 SAGE PRODUCTS,INC                                                                                                                                                                                                             
0103180               1  5/22/25 21084      REPELLENT WIPES, SPRAY             15-42-3120               1018.86     72629  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 12, 2025 12:50 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE    9                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/03/2025   THRU   6/16/2025           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                            SAGE PRODUCTS,INC                                           1018.86                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              407 SALINA SUPPLY COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                         
S100282604.001        1  3/31/25 20821      6" PVC CAPS/RETURNED               11-15-3120                 25.42     72630  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
S100282604.002        1  5/28/25 20821      CREDIT 6" PVC CAPS                 11-15-3120                 25.42-    72630  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
S100282870.005        1  5/02/25 20992      CREDIT RETURNED PARTS              21-42-3050                387.77-    72630  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
S100286101.001        1  5/29/25 21004      REGAL METERING TUBES/RETURNED      11-25-3060                 34.00     72630  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
S100286101.001        2  5/29/25 21004      REGAL RATE VALVE SEAT X 2          11-25-3060                332.50     72630  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
S100286101.001        3  5/29/25 21004      REGAL 210 RATE VLV PLUG ASSX2      11-25-3060                327.50     72630  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
S100286101.001        4  5/29/25 21004      FREIGHT                            11-25-3060                 25.29     72630  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SALINA SUPPLY COMPANY                                        331.52                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              924 SCHEOPNER'S WATER CONDITI                                                                                                                                                                                                     
12186                 1  6/01/25            COOLER RENT                        11-03-3120                 12.50     72631  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
25041                 1  5/23/25            WATER X 2                          11-03-3120                 24.00     72631  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
25351                 1  5/12/25            WATER X 3, 2 BTL DEPOSITS          11-03-3120                 52.00     72631  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
72002                 1  6/02/25            WATER X 1                          11-17-3120                 12.00     72631  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SCHEOPNER'S WATER CONDITI                                    100.50                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              413 SCHLOSSER, INC.                                                                                                                                                                                                               
13302                 1  6/02/25            CONCRETE/ARTS CENTER               38-01-4010               1158.00     72632  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
13321                 1  6/06/25            CONCRETE/ARTS CENTER               11-11-3120               1544.00     72632  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SCHLOSSER, INC.                                             2702.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              418 SELF INSURANCE FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                           
GEN25-257             1  6/01/25            EMPR/GENERAL                       45-01-1050              21811.90     72633  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-257             2  6/01/25            EMPR/ELEC PROD                     15-40-1050               4534.44     72633  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-257             3  6/01/25            EMPR/ELEC DIST                     15-42-1050               6856.41     72633  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-257             4  6/01/25            EMPR/ELEC COMM                     15-44-1050               4073.89     72633  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-257             5  6/01/25            EMPR/WATER PROD                    21-40-1050                674.86     72633  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-257             6  6/01/25            EMPR/WATER DIST                    21-42-1050               1926.30     72633  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-257             7  6/01/25            EMPR/SEWER TREAT                   23-41-1050                674.87     72633  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-257             8  6/01/25            EMPR/SEWER COLL                    23-43-1050                781.27     72633  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SELF INSURANCE FUND                                        41333.94                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2801 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                        
33966147              1  6/09/25 21215      CONCESSION FOOD                    11-25-3130                257.45     72634  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY                                       257.45                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3851 SHERMAN CO COMM DEVELOP                                                                                                                                                                                                       
GEN25-258             1  6/02/25            MUSEUM SALES/KEY CHAINS MAGNET     11-00-0893         M        8.00     72635  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHERMAN CO COMM DEVELOP                                        8.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1157 SHERMAN CO COMMUNITY SERV                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN25-259             1  6/16/25            FREEDOM FESTIVAL DONATION          11-02-2200               1500.00     72636  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHERMAN CO COMMUNITY SERV                                   1500.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 12, 2025 12:50 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE   10                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/03/2025   THRU   6/16/2025           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             3932 SHERMAN COUNTY FIRE DEPT                                                                                                                                                                                                      
GEN25-260             1  6/16/25            JUNE DISTRIBUTION                  11-07-2140              83439.30     72637  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHERMAN COUNTY FIRE DEPT                                   83439.30                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              428 SHERMAN COUNTY LANDFILL                                                                                                                                                                                                       
002-00046810          1  5/14/25            C&D                                15-42-3120                  2.09     72638  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
002-00047108          1  5/23/25            MSW                                11-19-3120                  1.92     72638  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHERMAN COUNTY LANDFILL                                        4.01                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              647 SNAPPY SNACK VENDING & GA                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN25-261             1  5/29/25 21174      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                297.60     72639  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SNAPPY SNACK VENDING & GA                                    297.60                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              435 SOLOMON ELECTRIC SUPPLY,                                                                                                                                                                                                      
407569                1  5/30/25 21085      SUBSTATION REPAIR/5TH ST SUB       15-42-3060              12240.00     72640  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SOLOMON ELECTRIC SUPPLY,                                   12240.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              438 STANION WHOLESALE ELECTRI                                                                                                                                                                                                     
5890395-00            1  5/06/25 21073      MATERIALS                          15-42-3050               1743.39     72641  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
5890395-01            1  5/06/25 21073      MATERIALS                          15-42-3050                309.56     72641  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
5890395-02            1  5/06/25 21073      MATERIALS                          15-42-3050               2776.24     72641  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
5890395-03            1  5/06/25 21073      MATERIALS                          15-42-3050                116.25     72641  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
5890395-04            1  5/13/25 21073      MATERIALS                          15-42-3050               1871.91     72641  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
5890395-05            1  5/20/25            MATERIALS                          15-42-3050               1163.47     72641  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
5890395-06            1  6/03/25 21073      MATERIALS                          15-42-3050                531.92     72641  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
5890395-07            1  6/03/25 21073      MATERIALS                          15-42-3050                291.04     72641  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
5906802-00            1  5/13/25 21252      400W LIGHT BULBS X 4               11-13-3060                191.73     72641  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            STANION WHOLESALE ELECTRI                                   8995.51                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             4048 SURENCY LIFE & HEALTH                                                                                                                                                                                                         
GEN25-262             1  6/01/25            COBRA ELIGIBILITY                  45-01-1050                 50.00     72642  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SURENCY LIFE & HEALTH                                         50.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             4156 TWISTED TAILS                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
146640705             1  5/23/25 21043      GROOM/GOOSE                        11-03-3250                100.00     72643  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            TWISTED TAILS                                                100.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              972 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                          
1930147416            1  5/05/25            UNIFORMS                           21-40-3160                 21.31     72644  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
1930147416            2  5/05/25            UNIFORMS                           21-42-3160                 63.93     72644  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
1930147416            3  5/05/25            UNIFORMS                           23-41-3160                 21.31     72644  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
1930148379            1  5/12/25            UNIFORMS                           21-40-3160                 21.31     72644  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
1930148379            2  5/12/25            UNIFORMS                           21-42-3160                 63.93     72644  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
1930148379            3  5/12/25            UNIFORMS                           23-41-3160                 21.31     72644  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
1930149448            1  5/19/25            UNIFORMS                           21-40-3160                 21.31     72644  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
1930149448            2  5/19/25            UNIFORMS                           21-42-3160                 63.93     72644  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
1930149448            3  5/19/25            UNIFORMS                           23-41-3160                 21.31     72644  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 12, 2025 12:50 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE   11                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/03/2025   THRU   6/16/2025           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              972 UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                          
1930150360            1  5/26/25            UNIFORMS                           21-40-3160                 21.31     72644  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
1930150360            2  5/26/25            UNIFORMS                           21-42-3160                 63.93     72644  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
1930150360            3  5/26/25            21.31                              23-41-3160                 21.31     72644  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            UNIFIRST CORPORATION                                         426.20                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3524 VERIZON                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
6114824475            1  5/31/25            CELL PHONE/HOT SPOTS               11-03-2180                736.38     72645  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
6114824475            2  5/31/25            HOT SPOT                           11-02-2180                 40.01     72645  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
6114824475            3  5/31/25            CELL PHONE/IPAD                    11-06-2180                 81.82     72645  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
6114824475            4  5/31/25            IPAD                               11-09-3120                 40.01     72645  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
6114824475            5  5/31/25            ONCALL CELL PHONE/IPAD             11-11-3120                 64.52     72645  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
6114824475            6  5/31/25            CELL PHONE/IPAD                    15-42-3120                 81.82     72645  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
6114824475            7  5/31/25            ON CALL PHONE                      15-42-3120                 24.51     72645  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
6114824475            8  5/31/25            IPAD/GIS TABLET                    21-40-2180                 80.02     72645  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            VERIZON                                                     1149.09                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             4010 VIKING INDUSTRIAL PAINTIN                                                                                                                                                                                                     
C00721                1  5/29/25            WATER TOWER INSPECTIONS            21-42-2140               3900.00     72646  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            VIKING INDUSTRIAL PAINTIN                                   3900.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3313 VISA                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
GEN25-263             1  5/30/25            ROOM/BROWN KMIT BOARD MEETING      11-02-2190                 85.82     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-263             2  5/30/25            CAR CHARGER                        11-02-3120                 26.86     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-263             3  5/30/25            FUEL/BROWN KMIT BOARD MEETING      11-02-2190                 20.00     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-263             4  5/30/25            FUEL/BROWN KMIT BOARD MEETING      11-02-2190                 24.60     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-263             5  5/30/25            MEAL/BROWN KMIT BOARD MEETING      11-02-2190                 15.80     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-264             1  5/30/25            ELEMENTOR PRO ADVANCED             11-02-3060                 99.00     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-264             2  5/30/25            PUBLISH PRESS                      11-02-3060                129.00     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-264             3  5/30/25            GIFT CARDS/TRIVIA                  11-17-3130                 50.00     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-264             4  5/30/25            AUXILARY GRAVE MARKERS/FLAGS       38-01-4010               1869.95     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-265             1  5/30/25            FUEL/WEST & WRIGHT KLETC           11-03-2190                 30.01     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-265             2  5/30/25            MEAL/WEST KLETC                    11-03-2190                  5.98     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-265             3  5/30/25            FUEL/WEST & WRIGHT KLETC           11-03-2190                 22.00     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-265             4  5/30/25            MEAL/WRIGHT KLETC                  11-03-2190                 17.67     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-265             5  5/30/25            MEAL/WEST KLETC                    11-03-2190                 17.67     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-265             6  5/30/25            FUEL/WEST & WRIGHT KLETC           11-03-2190                 39.00     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-265             7  5/30/25            GO TO MEETING                      11-02-3060                209.28     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-265             8  5/30/25            FUEL/WEST & WRIGHT KLETC           11-03-2190                 21.00     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-265             9  5/30/25            FUEL/WEST & WRIGHT KLETC           11-03-2190                 23.00     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-265            10  5/30/25            FUEL/WEST & WRIGHT KLETC           11-03-2190                 35.00     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-265            11  5/30/25            MEAL/WRIGHT KLETC                  11-03-2190                 18.38     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-265            12  5/30/25            FUEL/WEST & WRIGHT KLETC           11-03-2190                 15.50     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-265            13  5/30/25            FUEL/WEST & WRIGHT KLETC           11-03-2190                 25.01     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-265            14  5/30/25            MEAL/WRIGHT KLETC                  11-03-2190                  3.82     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-265            15  5/30/25            MEAL/WEST KLETC                    11-03-2190                 17.71     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-265            16  5/30/25            FUEL/WEST & WRIGHT KLETC           11-03-2190                 40.01     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-265            17  5/30/25            MEAL/SPRINGER KLETC                11-03-2190                 17.73     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-265            18  5/30/25            MEAL/WRIGHT KLETC                  11-03-2190                 14.48     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-265            19  5/30/25            FUEL/WRIGHT KLETC                  11-03-2190                 29.00     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-265            20  5/30/25            FUEL/WRIGHT KLETC                  11-03-2190                 36.06     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 12, 2025 12:50 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE   12                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/03/2025   THRU   6/16/2025           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             3313 VISA                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
GEN25-265            21  5/30/25            HOME SCHEDULER/POOL                11-25-3120                 24.95     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-266             1  5/30/25            PIZZA/CLEANUP MEAL                 11-02-3120                 74.41     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-266             2  5/30/25            PIZZA/CLEANUP MEAL                 11-02-3120                 90.95     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-266             3  5/30/25            GRAVE MARKERS X 40                 38-01-4010               3289.79     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-266             4  5/30/25            DRUG & ALCOHOL CLEARINGHOUSE50     11-02-3120                 62.50     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-267             1  5/30/25            SAFETY GLASSES/PO 21080            15-42-2310                 71.97     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-267             2  5/30/25            JEANS/DAUTEL PO 21083              15-42-3160                375.89     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-267             3  5/30/25            MEAL/BOWEN FYFE SMITH/KMU UD       15-42-2190                 27.33     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-267             4  5/30/25            MEAL/BOWEN FYFE SMITH/KMU UD       15-42-2190                 55.54     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-267             5  5/30/25            12W LED FLOODLIGHTS X2/21089       15-42-3010                 95.43     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-267             6  5/30/25            FUEL/BOWEN FYFE SMITH/KMU UD       15-42-2190                 39.56     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-267             7  5/30/25            MEAL/BOWEN FYFE SMITH/KMU UD       15-42-2190                 39.92     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-267             8  5/30/25            ROOM/BOWEN KMU UD SCHOOL           15-42-2190                257.24     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-267             9  5/30/25            ROOM/FYFE KMU UD SCHOOL            15-42-2190                257.24     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-267            10  5/30/25            ROOM/SMITH KMU UD SCHOOL           15-42-2190                257.24     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-267            11  5/30/25            FUEL/BEDORE KMEA MEETING           15-42-2190                 43.44     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-268             1  5/30/25            FUEL/COLD MIX                      11-11-2190                 80.09     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-268             2  5/30/25            PANTS/ARIAT                        11-11-3160               1642.29     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-268             3  5/30/25            SPRAY TESTING/DELGADO              11-11-2170                 45.00     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-268             4  5/30/25            SPRAY TESTING/HAYES                11-11-2170                 45.00     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-268             5  5/30/25            SPRAY TESTING/WOOD                 11-11-2170                 45.00     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-269             1  5/30/25            MEAL/MADER PATC CONFERENCE         11-03-2190                 28.38     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-269             2  5/30/25            MEAL/MADER PATC CONFERENCE         11-03-2190                 12.64     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-269             3  5/30/25            MEAL/MADER PATC CONFERENCE         11-03-2190                 15.14     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-269             4  5/30/25            ROOM/MADER PATC CONFERENCE         11-03-2190                269.86     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-269             5  5/30/25            MEAL/MADER PATC CONFERENCE         11-03-2190                 24.74     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-269             6  5/30/25            MEAL/MADER PATC CONFERENCE         11-03-2190                 28.83     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-269             7  5/30/25            EDEN 59/K9 TRACKING PO21018        11-03-2190                179.22     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-269             8  5/30/25            RIGID TQ CASE/TOURIQUET CAT        36-01-4010                935.74     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-269             9  5/30/25            MEAL/PPC DENVER CO CASE            11-03-2190                 31.77     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-269            10  5/30/25            KS PHARMACY LICENSE/PO 21041       11-03-2140                 51.25     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-270             1  5/30/25            SPEEDTECH LIGHTS/PO 21035 678      36-01-4010                176.66     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-270             2  5/30/25            DOG FOOD                           11-03-3250                 68.99     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-270             3  5/30/25            FUEL/K9 CERTIFICATION              11-03-2190                 40.00     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-270             4  5/30/25            K9 CERTIFICATION FEES/PO21044      11-03-3250                 90.00     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-270             5  5/30/25            MEAL/K9 CERTIFICATION              11-03-2190                 18.45     72651  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            VISA                                                       11851.79                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2895 VISION CARE DIRECT ADM.                                                                                                                                                                                                       
PR20250530            1  5/30/25            VISION CARE DIR                    11-00-0012         N      212.03     72588  6/06/25                                                                                                                              
PR20250530            2  5/30/25            VISION CARE DIR                    15-00-0012         N      120.62     72588  6/06/25                                                                                                                              
PR20250530            3  5/30/25            VISION CARE DIR                    21-00-0012         N       20.76     72588  6/06/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            VISION CARE DIRECT ADM.                                      353.41                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2254 VYVE COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
GEN25-245             1  6/02/25            TELEPHONE/INTERNET                 11-02-2180                282.29     72653  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-245             2  6/02/25            TELEPHONE/INTERNET                 11-03-2180                414.29     72653  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-245             3  6/02/25            TELEPHONE/INTERNET                 11-04-2180                123.18     72653  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-245             4  6/02/25            TELEPHONE/INTERNET                 11-06-2180                 51.84     72653  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-245             5  6/02/25            TELEPHONE/INTERNET                 11-09-2180                154.38     72653  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-245             6  6/02/25            TELEPHONE/INTERNET                 11-11-2100                183.17     72653  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jun 12, 2025 12:50 PM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: SS                 PAGE   13                                                                                                                             
07.01.21   6/03/2025   THRU   6/16/2025           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             2254 VYVE COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
GEN25-245             7  6/02/25            TELEPHONE/INTERNET                 11-15-2100                125.17     72653  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-245             8  6/02/25            TELEPHONE/INTERNET                 11-17-2180                125.17     72653  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-245             9  6/02/25            TELEPHONE/INTERNET                 11-25-2180                183.17     72653  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-245            10  6/02/25            TELEPHONE/INTERNET                 15-40-2100                211.93     72653  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-245            11  6/02/25            TELEPHONE/INTERNET                 15-42-2100                183.17     72653  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-245            12  6/02/25            TELEPHONE/INTERNET                 15-44-2180                269.46     72653  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-245            13  6/02/25            TELEPHONE/INTERNET                 21-40-2180                125.17     72653  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-245            14  6/02/25            TELEPHONE/INTERNET                 21-42-2100                152.41     72653  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
GEN25-245            15  6/02/25            TELEPHONE/INTERNET                 23-41-2180                121.53     72653  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            VYVE COMMUNICATIONS                                         2706.33                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             4153 WARD, EVELYN                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
GEN25-254             1  6/04/25            CEMETERY PLOT                      05-01-4050         N       15.00     72654  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            WARD, EVELYN                                                  15.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3535 WINDLE,JOHN                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
GEN25-271             1  6/02/25            MUSEUM SALES/COASTERS X 7          11-00-0893                 33.00     72655  6/16/25                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            WINDLE,JOHN                                                   33.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ***** REPORT TOTAL *****                                 2503068.23                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Wed Jun 11, 2025 10:50 AM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: MPV                PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
06.22.23  POSTING DATE:       6/06/2025             GENERAL LEDGER JOURNAL ENTRIES               JRNL:6444                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  6/2025, FISCAL  6/2025                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                            UPDATE                                                                                                                                                                                              
JRNL ID/                 OTHER NUMBER/                  OTHER REFERENCE/                                                                                                                                                                                        
ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                  REFERENCE                                 DEBIT              CREDIT  BANK #                                                                                                                             
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
PAYROLL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT STOP LOSS 06/03                        7,538.78                                                                                                                                                         
07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                STOP LOSS 06/03                                            7,538.78     1                                                                                                                               
07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT STOP LOSS 06/10                        9,059.47                                                                                                                                                         
07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                STOP LOSS 06/10                                            9,059.47     1                                                                                                                               
45-01-1050               EMP BENEFIT HEALTH/ACC INSUR   BCBS GEN                              13,720.73                                                                                                                                                         
45-00-0001               EMP BENEFITS CASH              BCBS GEN                                                  13,720.73     1                                                                                                                               
15-40-1050               ELEC. PROD. INSURANCE          BCBS ELPR                              2,860.00                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  BCBS ELPR                                                  2,860.00     1                                                                                                                               
15-42-1050               ELEC. DIST. INSURANCE          BCBS ELDI                              4,200.67                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  BCBS ELDI                                                  4,200.67     1                                                                                                                               
15-44-1050               ELEC. COMM & GEN INSURANCE     BCBS ELCG                              2,476.69                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  BCBS ELCG                                                  2,476.69     1                                                                                                                               
21-40-1050               WATER PROD. INSURANCE          BCBS WAPR                                421.07                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     BCBS WAPR                                                    421.07     1                                                                                                                               
21-42-1050               WATER DIST. INSURANCE          BCBS WADI                              1,260.78                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     BCBS WADI                                                  1,260.78     1                                                                                                                               
23-41-1050               SEWER TREATMENT INSURANCE      BCBS SETR                                421.06                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     BCBS SETR                                                    421.06     1                                                                                                                               
23-43-1050               SEWER COLL. INSURANCE          BCBS SECO                                496.55                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     BCBS SECO                                                    496.55     1                                                                                                                               
45-01-1050               EMP BENEFIT HEALTH/ACC INSUR   PICORI FEE                               476.56                                                                                                                                                         
45-00-0001               EMP BENEFITS CASH              PICORI FEE                                                   476.56     1                                                                                                                               
15-44-2140               ELEC. COMM & GEN PROF. SERV.   CC FEE                                 1,187.79                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  CC FEE                                                     1,187.79     1                                                                                                                               
14-01-5080               SALES TAX REMITTANCE TO STATE  MAY SALES TAX                         19,599.91                                                                                                                                                         
14-00-0001               SALE TAX CASH                  MAY SALES TAX                                             19,599.91     1                                                                                                                               
15-50-5020               ELECTRIC COMPENSATING TAX      MAY SALES TAX                          2,895.76                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  MAY SALES TAX                                              2,895.76     1                                                                                                                               
21-52-5080               WATER COMPENSATING TAX REMIT.  MAY SALES TAX                            270.08                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     MAY SALES TAX                                                270.08     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0893               GENERAL OP. MISC RECEIPTS      MAY SALES TAX                             24.39                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         MAY SALES TAX                                                 24.39     1                                                                                                                               
15-50-5020               ELECTRIC COMPENSATING TAX      MAY COMP  TAX                            309.28                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  MAY COMP  TAX                                                309.28     1                                                                                                                               
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     Journal Total :          67,219.57           67,219.57                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     Sub Total                67,219.57           67,219.57                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     ** Report Total **       67,219.57           67,219.57                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Wed Jun 11, 2025 10:50 AM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: MPV                PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
06.22.23  POSTING DATE:       6/06/2025             GENERAL LEDGER JOURNAL ENTRIES               JRNL:6444                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  6/2025, FISCAL  6/2025                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                     FUND   NAME                                        DEBITS         CREDITS                                                                                                                                                  
                                     -----  -------------------------           --------------  --------------                                                                                                                                                  
                                     07     SELF INSURANCE                           16,598.25       16,598.25                                                                                                                                                  
                                     11     GENERAL                                      24.39           24.39                                                                                                                                                  
                                     14     SALES TAX                                19,599.91       19,599.91                                                                                                                                                  
                                     15     ELECTRIC UTILITY                         13,930.19       13,930.19                                                                                                                                                  
                                     21     WATER UTILITY                             1,951.93        1,951.93                                                                                                                                                  
                                     23     SEWER UTILITY                               917.61          917.61                                                                                                                                                  
                                     45     EMPLOYEE BENEFIT                         14,197.29       14,197.29                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                =============== ===============                                                                                                                                                 
                                            TOTALS                                   67,219.57       67,219.57                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
** Transactions affected cash may need to be entered in Bank Rec!    **                                                                                                                                                                                         
** Review transactions that have a number in the Bank # column.      **                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Wed Jun 11, 2025 10:50 AM        City of Goodland KS                               OPER: MPV                PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
06.22.23  POSTING DATE:       6/06/2025                GENERAL LEDGER SUMMARY                    JRNL:6444                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  6/2025, FISCAL  6/2025                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
            ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                                      DEBITS         CREDITS             NET                                                                                                                                  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
            07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                                       .00       16,598.25       16,598.25-                                                                                                                                 
            07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT                  16,598.25             .00       16,598.25                                                                                                                                  
            11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH                                .00           24.39           24.39-                                                                                                                                 
            11-00-0893               GENERAL OP. MISC RECEIPTS                           24.39             .00           24.39                                                                                                                                  
            14-00-0001               SALE TAX CASH                                         .00       19,599.91       19,599.91-                                                                                                                                 
            14-01-5080               SALES TAX REMITTANCE TO STATE                   19,599.91             .00       19,599.91                                                                                                                                  
            15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                                         .00       13,930.19       13,930.19-                                                                                                                                 
            15-40-1050               ELEC. PROD. INSURANCE                            2,860.00             .00        2,860.00                                                                                                                                  
            15-42-1050               ELEC. DIST. INSURANCE                            4,200.67             .00        4,200.67                                                                                                                                  
            15-44-1050               ELEC. COMM & GEN INSURANCE                       2,476.69             .00        2,476.69                                                                                                                                  
            15-44-2140               ELEC. COMM & GEN PROF. SERV.                     1,187.79             .00        1,187.79                                                                                                                                  
            15-50-5020               ELECTRIC COMPENSATING TAX                        3,205.04             .00        3,205.04                                                                                                                                  
            21-00-0001               WATER CASH                                            .00        1,951.93        1,951.93-                                                                                                                                 
            21-40-1050               WATER PROD. INSURANCE                              421.07             .00          421.07                                                                                                                                  
            21-42-1050               WATER DIST. INSURANCE                            1,260.78             .00        1,260.78                                                                                                                                  
            21-52-5080               WATER COMPENSATING TAX REMIT.                      270.08             .00          270.08                                                                                                                                  
            23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                                            .00          917.61          917.61-                                                                                                                                 
            23-41-1050               SEWER TREATMENT INSURANCE                          421.06             .00          421.06                                                                                                                                  
            23-43-1050               SEWER COLL. INSURANCE                              496.55             .00          496.55                                                                                                                                  
            45-00-0001               EMP BENEFITS CASH                                     .00       14,197.29       14,197.29-                                                                                                                                 
            45-01-1050               EMP BENEFIT HEALTH/ACC INSUR                    14,197.29             .00       14,197.29                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                =============== =============== ===============                                                                                                                                 
                                     TRANSACTION TOTALS                              67,219.57       67,219.57             .00                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



PAYROLL REGISTER

ORDINANCE #2025-P12

6/6/2025

DEPARTMENT GROSS PAY

GENERAL 69,113.64

ELECTRIC 34,697.67

WATER 6,725.98

SEWER 3,665.93

TOTAL 114,203.22

PASSED AND SIGNED THIS ____________ DAY OF___________________________________, 2025

___________________________________        _______________________________________
CITY CLERK                                                          MAYOR



AGENDA ITEM #
CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM: Zach Hildebrand, Building Official
 Kent Brown, City Manager

DATE: June 16, 2025

ITEM:   Resolution 2025-16: Unfit Structure 404 Harrison Avenue

NEXT STEP: Set Date for Public Hearing

_____ORDINANCE
___X_MOTION
_____INFORMATION

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:
 The Enforcing Officer is requesting for the governing body to fix a time and
place for a public hearing by Resolution 2025-16 to hold a public hearing on
August 4, 2025 to declare the structure unsafe and unfit.

IV.  BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
General lack of maintenance and is an attractive nuisance to children,
vagrants, criminals, insects, and animals — Property brings down the value of
the neighborhood.

A report was made to me by a member of the Police Department. There was an
inspection going to be occurring with DCF and Goodland PD. I was asked if I
wanted to join them on their inspection.

Upon entering the home it was apparent not very much cleaning has been
done for a very long time in the home. There were spider webs around the
entire ceiling as if they hadn’t been knocked down for years not weeks or
months. The entire ceiling of the kitchen was constructed of card board boxes
that had been broken down and tapped together then hung up on the ceiling.
At some point they must have started to fall and a 2x4 piece of lumber was
used to hold it up to the roofing members. The floors had soft spots in multiple
places. In one of the bathrooms there was a repair made some number of
years ago and they wood was never covered to prevent water/moisture from



damaging the wood. It has gotten so soft that 2 x 4’s were used to create a
walking path to use the restroom. The ceiling of the bathroom had what
appeared to be black mold growing on it. The back door did not latch. It was
being held shut with a rope or bungee cord. There was also a latch and clasp
that appeared to have been placed to be able to lock the door. This is a major
violation of Fire Code and prevents the egress of occupants in the instance of
an emergency and needing to escape the home.

III. FISCAL IMPACTS:
If the violations are not abated there will be additional costs for the city to
clean up, remove the construction materials and backfill the foundation if the
owner fails to do so during the timeframe given by the governing body.

II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:
Staff is recommending adopting Resolution 1645 to hold a public hearing on
November 4, 2024 to declare the structure unfit and set a period of time for
the violations to be abated.



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-16

A RESOLUTION FIXING A TIME AND PLACE AND PROVIDING FOR NOTICE OF A
HEARING BEFORE THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF GOODLAND, KANSAS, AT
WHICH THE OWNER, HIS OR HER AGENT, LIENHOLDERS OF RECORD, OCCUPANTS
AND OTHER PARTIES IN INTEREST OF STRUCTURES LOCATED WITHIN SAID CITY
AND DESCRIBED HEREIN MAY APPEAR AND SHOW CAUSE WHY SUCH STRUCTURE
SHOULD NOT BE CONDEMNED AND ORDERED REPAIRED OR DEMOLISHED AS AN
UNSAFE OR DANGEROUS STRUCTURE.

WHEREAS, the enforcing officer of the City of Goodland, Kansas, did on the 16th day
of June, 2025, file with the governing body of said city, a statement in writing that the
structure, hereinafter described, is unsafe, dangerous and unfit for human habitation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY
OF GOODLAND, KANSAS:

That a hearing will be held on the 4th day of August, 2025, before the governing
body of the city at 5:00 o’clock p.m. MST at the City Commission Chambers, 204 W 11th,
2nd Floor; Goodland, Kansas, at which the owner, his or her agent, any lien holders of
record, any occupant and any other parties in interest, as that term is defined by law, of the
structure located at:

BEAHM'S ADDN TO GOODLAND, BLOCK 26, LOT 1 & N2 LOT 2

also known as 404 Harrison Ave, may appear and show cause why such structure should
not be condemned as an unsafe or dangerous structure and ordered repaired or
demolished.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk shall cause this resolution to be
published two consecutive weeks in the official city paper and shall give notice of the
aforesaid hearing in the manner provided by law.

Adopted this 16th day of June, 2025.

____________________________
Jason Showalter, Mayor

ATTEST:

__________________________
Mary P. Volk, City Clerk



Statement of Enforcing Officer

To:     Governing Body, City of Goodland, Kansas

Re:     Statement of Unfit/Unsafe Structure

Date:  06/02/2025

The following described structure is in a dangerous or unsafe condition/nuisance:

(a)  Description of structure:  One Story Modular Home

(b)  Street Address: 404 Harrison Avenue

(c)   Legal Description: BEAHM'S ADDN TO GOODLAND , BLOCK 26 , LOT 1 & N2
LOT 2

(d)  Owner(s): BENNETT, DEBRA & HALL, TIKA

(e)  Resident Agent: Debra Bennett

(f)  Occupant(s):  Debra Bennett, Michael Beltz, 2 Children

(g)  Lien holder(s) of Record: Unknown

(h)  Description of dangerous or unsafe/nuisance conditions.  The property is found to be
dangerous and unsafe/nuisance because of the following conditions:

General lack of maintenance – Property brings down the value of the neighborhood –
General dilapidation or improper maintenance – Building Security – Neglected Unsanitary
Interior Surfaces – Failure of Ceiling System

May 18, 2025 the Police Department reported inadequate living conditions inside the home during a
EMS call. The reports included the ceiling falling in the kitchen area, holes in the bathroom and
bedroom floors, and an overall unsanitary condition for living.

May 21, 2025 Goodland Police Department and Department of Children and Families asked if I would
like to join on the inspection being preformed by them to address any concerns I may have with the
property. Upon entering the home, it was apparent that no one had cleaned for a while. There were cob
webs around the entire ceiling of the house that appeared to have been there for a long period of time.
The ceiling was collapsing on itself and there was a temporary repair made at some point to prevent it
from falling all the way into the structure. Broken down cardboard boxes were used as the “sheathing”
to create a fire barrier that is required in dwellings. There was wiring that appeared to be taped
together, but without removing the ceiling coverings I am unable to verify if they are up to code. The

City of Goodland Building Department
204 W 11th

P.O. Box 59.
Goodland, Kansas 67735

Phone: 785-890-4550
     Fax:     785-890-4532

zach.hildebrand@goodlandks.gov



bathroom floor on the north side of the structure had very soft floors when entering the room with the
toilet.

DCF instructed both Michael and Debra they would need to be out of the house by June 1st as they
stated that they would be. Since there are children in the home and DCF feeling they would be okay
until the moving date that was provided Michael and Debra. I told them that I would be presenting the
house the day after the date they gave to DCF. I do not feel they are in immediate threat of life, health,
or safety. I do however believe that staying in the structure for any length of time would not be good
for an individual’s health.

The structure itself is getting to the point of determining if the repairs that would need to be made to
the structure would meet the 50% rule that is in the City Code (Sec4-608.b). Timelines of repairs
would need to be established if repairing the structure is determined to be the appropriate action
moving forward.

_________________________________

Zach Hildebrand
Building Official / Code Enforcement Officer







AGENDA ITEM #
CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM: Zach Hildebrand, Building Official
 Kent Brown, City Manager

DATE:  June 16, 2025

ITEM:   Planning Commission Appointments

NEXT STEP:  Commission Motion

_____ORDINANCE
___X__MOTION
_____INFORMATION

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:
Curtis Penrod has filled out the application and additional questions to be
appointed to the Planning Commission.

The primary responsibility of the planning commission is the following:
1. Cause the preparation, development and adoption of a comprehensive plan;
2. Formulate subdivision regulations;

a.  Approve or disapprove subdivision applications including minor, major, or
staged subdivisions.

b.  Approve or disapprove variance requests.
c.  Approve or disapprove plans, plats or replats of land.

3. Formulate zoning regulations;
a.  Recommend approval of denial of amendments to zoning district boundaries to

city commission.
b.  Recommend approval or denial of changes or amendments to zoning

regulations.
c.  Approve  or  disapprove  the  site  plan,  reviewed  by  the  Building  Official  on

all developments in the multifamily, commercial and industrial zoning districts.
4. Hold public hearings for proposed zoning changes and make a recommendation to the
Governing Body;
5. Consider flood plain development controls;
6. Perform an annual review of the Comprehensive Plan; and
7. Adopt bylaws.



====================================================================
Below is the city of Goodland code section on the Planning Commission.

 Sec. 1-902. - Membership, terms.
The city commission shall appoint a city planning commission which shall consist of five
members; all of which shall be taxpayers and residents of the City of Goodland, Kansas. The
members of the board shall be appointed for terms of three years each. The initial
appointments may be shorter so that terms are staggered. Vacancies in the city planning
commission shall be filled by appointment for the unexpired term only; the appointment shall
be made by the city commission. Members of the city planning commission shall serve
without compensation.
(Ord. No. 1710 , § 2, 2-20-18)

===================================================================

The board application and additional questions for planning commissioner
applicants are included in the agenda packet.

SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES:
Recommend the Commission make a motion to appoint Curtis Penrod to fill out the
remaining term of Mary Coumerilh to the Planning Commission until 2027.

Commission may take one of the following actions:

1. Approve the appointment of each member as presented.
2. Disapprove the appointment of each member as presented
3. Direct staff to pursue an alternative approach.



CITY COMMISSION COMMUNICATION FORM

FROM:   Jason Erhart, Police Chief
 Kent Brown, City Manager

DATE:    June 16, 2025
ITEM:   Ordinance regarding bicycles, electric assisted bicycles, skateboards,

scooters, electric scooters, etc.
NEXT STEP:

_____ORDINANCE
_____MOTION
__x__INFORMATION

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE:   City Commission raised the issue of electric scooters and
other motorized electric pedestrian vehicles at the last meeting. Police Chief
Erhart has prepared the proposed ordinance for discussion. Most of the
ordinance includes language from state statute and prior language in the city
code regarding bicycles that needs to be addressed.

II.   RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP:
Staff direction on Ordinance regarding each of the various modes of
transportation and how to regulate their use on right of ways, sidewalks, trails,
park areas and other identified segments.



Chapter 16 - TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES
ARTICLE IV. BICYCLES, SKATEBOARDS, ETC.

Goodland, Kansas, Code of Ordinances    Created: 2025-06-09 11:25:40 [EST]

(Supp. No. 95)

Page 1 of 5

ARTICLE IV. BICYCLES, ELECTRIC ASSISTED BICYCLES, SKATEBOARDS, SCOOTERS,
ELECTRIC SCOOTERS, ETC.

Sec. 16-401. Definition.

(a) Device shall be defined as propelled by human or electric power upon which any person may ride. shall be
considered a bicycle.

(b) Pocket bike shall be defined as every device having two tandem wheels, or three wheels, which
may be propelled by a gasoline engine and does not have a vehicle identification number on the vehicle,
nor can ownership of the vehicle be registered.

(Ord. No. 864, § 1)

Sec. 16-402. Traffic regulations apply to persons riding bicycles, electric-assisted bicycles, and
electric scooters.

Every person riding a bicycle upon a roadway shall be subject to the provisions of this article.

Every person riding a bicycle, electric-assisted bicycle or electric-assisted scooter upon a roadway shall be
granted all of the rights and shall be subject to all of the duties applicable to the driver of a vehicle by this chapter
except as provided in this article and except as to those provisions of this chapter which by their nature can have
no application.

(Ord. No. 864, § 2)

ADD

Pocket bikes prohibited

The operation of pocket bikes on the streets, roads, and alleys within the corporate limits of the City of
Goodland is prohibited.

ADD

Compliance, Parental Responsibility, and Scope.

(a) It is unlawful for any person to do any act forbidden or fail to perform any act required in this article.

(b) The parent of any child and the guardian of any ward shall not authorize or knowingly permit any such child
or ward to violate any of the provisions of this article.

(Similar to KSA: 08-1586)



   Created: 2025-06-09 11:25:40 [EST]

(Supp. No. 95)

Page 2 of 5

Sec. 16-403. License required; expiration.

No person shall ride or propel a bicycle upon a street or other public highway in the city or upon any part
thereof without first having secured and attached to such bicycle a proper license tag as provided hereinafter.
Such license shall be valid for the period of time that the bicycle is owned by the applicant and shall expire upon
the bicycle being sold or otherwise disposed of by the applicant.

(Ord. No. 962, § 1)

REMOVE WE DO NOT USE THIS

Sec. 16-404. Procedure; registration fees.

Application for license to operate a bicycle shall be made to the chief of police or any employee of the police
department designated by the chief of police. The application shall be accompanied by a registration fee to be paid
to the police department upon the granting of a license. The registration fee shall be $2.00. Upon receipt of such
application, the police department shall provide a proper tag which shall be immediately attached to the frame of
the bicycle in a substantial manner. The removal of any such tag except by the proper authorities shall be a
violation of this article.

(Ord. No. 962, § 2)

REMOVE WE DO NOT USE THIS

Sec. 16-405. Transfer of ownership.

Upon the sale or other transfer of a licensed bicycle, the licensee shall remove the license plate and
thereupon the license shall expire.

(Ord. No. 962, § 3)

REMOVE WE DO NOT USE THIS

Sec. 16-406. Granting license.

Prohibited Acts

Every license issued hereunder shall be deemed to be granted subject to the following conditions:

(a) No person shall ride or propel a bicycle on a street or other public highway of the city with another
person on the handlebars or in any position in front of the operator.

(b) Bicycles, scooters, etc. shall be ridden faster than is maintain a speed that is reasonable and proper,
including maintaining a speed at or below the posted speed limit.  but every bicycle shall be operated
with reasonable regard to the safety of the operator and other persons upon the streets. and other
public highways of the city.



   Created: 2025-06-09 11:25:40 [EST]

(Supp. No. 95)

Page 3 of 5

(c) Persons riding bicycles shall observe all traffic signs and stop at all stop signs and shall park such
bicycles in racks when available and not upon sidewalks nor in doorways or stair entrances.

(c) Persons riding bicycles shall observe all traffic signs and stop at all stop signs, traffic regulations. All
devices herein, if applicable, shall be parked in racks when available and not upon sidewalks, nor in
doorways or stair entrances.

(d) No bicycle shall be permitted on any street or other public highway of the city between 30 minutes
after sunset and 30 minutes before sunrise, without a headlight visible under normal atmospheric
conditions from the front thereof for not less than 500 feet indicating the approach or presence of the
bicycle, firmly attached to such bicycle and properly lighted, or without a red light or reflector attached
to and visible from 500 feet from the rear thereof. The headlight shall give a clear white light.

(d) Every bicycle when in use between sunset and sunrise shall be equipped with a lamp on the front which

shall emit a white light visible from a distance of at least 500 feet to the front and either: (1) A red

reflector on the rear which shall be visible from all distances from 100 feet to 600 feet to the rear when

directly in front of lawful lower beams of head lamps on a motor vehicle; (2) a lamp on the rear that

shall emit a red light visible from a distance of 500 feet to the rear; or (3) the operator of such bicycle

shall be wearing a device that emits a red or amber light that shall be visible from a distance of 500 feet

to the rear.

Every bicycle shall be equipped with a brake which will enable the operator to make the braked wheels

skid on dry, level, clean pavement.

No person shall sell a pedal for use on a bicycle, unless such pedal is equipped with a reflector which is

visible from the front and rear of the bicycle to which it is attached during darkness from a distance of 200

feet, and no person shall sell a new bicycle, unless it is equipped with pedals meeting the requirements of

this subsection. (KSA: 8-1592)

(e) No person shall ride or propel a bicycle upon any street or other public highway in the city abreast of
any other person riding or propelling a bicycle.

(f) Every person riding or propelling a bicycle upon any street or other public highway in the city shall
observe all traffic rules and regulations applicable thereto, and shall turn only at intersections, signal
for all turns, ride at the right-hand side of the street or highway, pass to the left when passing
overtaken vehicles and individuals that are slower moving and shall pass vehicles to the right when
meeting.

THIS IS COVERED ABOVE

(g) No person shall ride or propel a bicycle ride any device listed herein on the sidewalks in the business
district of the city.

(h) No trick or stunt riding or riding backwards or without holding to the handlebars shall be indulged in on
the public streets of the city at any time.

(I) No person shall ride the devices listed herein on sidewalks or grass in city parks, areas marked as
walking paths, or any other area posted as prohibited.



   Created: 2025-06-09 11:25:40 [EST]

(Supp. No. 95)

Page 4 of 5

(Ord. No. 864, § 6)

ADD

Riding on bicycles; seats; riders limited.

(a) A person propelling a bicycle shall not ride other than upon or astride a permanent seat attached to the
bicycle.

(b) No bicycle shall be used to carry more persons at one time than the number for which it is designed and
equipped.

State law reference(s)—Similar provisions, K.S.A. 8-1588.

ADD

Clinging to vehicles.

No person riding upon any bicycle, coaster, roller skates, sled or toy vehicle shall attach the same or himself
to any vehicle upon a roadway.

State law reference(s)—Similar provisions, K.S.A. 8-1589.

Carrying articles.

No person operating a bicycle shall carry any package, bundle, or article that prevents the driver from
keeping at least one hand upon the handlebars.

State law reference(s)—Similar provisions, K.S.A. 8-1591.

Sec. 16-407. Defacing license; taking a bicycle without permission.

No persons shall deface, mutilate or remove a license tag placed upon any bicycle, nor shall any person take
any bicycle for the purpose of riding or propelling the same upon the streets or other public highways without the
consent of the owner.

(Ord. No. 864, § 7)

REMOVE WE DO NOT USE THIS

Sec. 16-408. Penalty.

Any person who violates any of the provisions of this article, shall upon conviction thereof, be punished by a
fine of not more than $50.00.

(Ord. No. 864, § 8)



   Created: 2025-06-09 11:25:40 [EST]

(Supp. No. 95)

Page 5 of 5

Sec. 16-409. Use of bicycles, scooters, coasters, roller skates, skateboards, and similar
devices.

(a) It shall be unlawful for any person to use a bicycle, coaster, roller skates, skateboard or other similar device
on the sidewalks in the following described areas of the City of Goodland: In the right-of-way of Main Street
from 8th Street to 17th Street; in the right-of-way of 9th Street from Broadway Street to Center Street; in the
right-of-way of 10th Street from Broadway Street to Center Street; in the right-of-way of 11th Street from
Broadway Street to Center Street; in the right-of-way of 12th Street from Broadway Street to Center Street;
in the right-of-way of 13th Street from Broadway Street to Center Street; in the right-of-way of Center Street
from 8th Street to 12th Street; and in the right-of-way of Broadway Street from 8th Street to 12th Street.

(b) A law enforcement officer detaining a person for violating this section may impound the bicycle, coaster,
roller skates, skateboard or other similar device. In the case of the violation of this section by a person who is
18 years or older, the bicycle, coaster, roller skates, or skateboard or other similar device shall be released by
the city police department if the violator appears at the city police department, and provides self-
identification. Persons under the age of 18 must appear at the city police department with a parent or
guardian to obtain release of the bicycle, coaster, roller skates, skateboard, or other similar device; however,
if no such parent or guardian resides in the city, the bicycle, coaster, roller skates, skateboard or other similar
device can be released if its owner provides a letter from a parent or guardian requesting that it be released.

(c) An impoundment fee of $25.00 will be collected by the city police department prior to the release of any
such bicycle, coaster, roller skates, skateboard, or other similar device.

(d) Violation of this section is a municipal offense punishable by a fine up to $100.00.

(Ord. No. 1348, §§ 1—4, 3-4-96)

Secs. 16-410—16-500. Reserved.



















































































































City of Goodland

Month-end Fund Balance

May 2025

Fund Beginning Ending
No. Fund Balance Deposits Disbursements Balance Investments Total

02 Sales Tax Imp Project 0.00                    -                      -                         0.00                       -                         0.00                       
03 Museum Endowment 12,274.40          15,282.51          (20,000.00)            7,556.91               94,086.55            101,643.46          
04 Street & Proj Improvement 50,745.05          875.00               (3,500.00)              48,120.05            -                         48,120.05            
05 Cemetery Improvement 60,000.51          6,752.95            (3,979.44)              62,774.02            204,091.29          266,865.31          
06 Special Highway 102,456.73       29,500.00          (40,000.00)            91,956.73            78,000.00            169,956.73          
07 Self Insurance 133,150.37       193,637.02       (207,537.11)          119,250.28          370,000.00          489,250.28          
09 Airport Fund 136,034.32       107,739.50       (105,000.00)          138,773.82          229,000.00          367,773.82          
11 General 685,548.35       270,339.62       (222,582.19)          733,305.78          50,000.00            783,305.78          
12 Bond and Interest 171,671.99       457.40               -                         172,129.39          15,500.00            187,629.39          
13 Library -                      -                      -                         -                         -                         -                         
14 Sales Tax 493.75               16,274.15          (16,539.48)            228.42                  -                         228.42                  
15 Electric Utility 884,444.00       674,970.59       (808,043.93)          751,370.66          465,000.00          1,216,370.66       
18 Municipal Court Diversion Fees 4,562.43            6,822.80            (6,500.00)              4,885.23               10,000.00            14,885.23            
19 Law Enforcement Trust 38,935.64          102.04               -                         39,037.68            27,500.00            66,537.68            
20 Electric Meter Deposit 57,265.30          5,027.13            (7,050.00)              55,242.43            102,000.00          157,242.43          
21 Water Utility 111,364.84       170,228.56       (313,345.91)          (31,752.51)           210,700.00          178,947.49          
22 Water Service Deposit (30,372.82)        122,716.95       (40,050.00)            52,294.13            40,000.00            92,294.13            
23 Sewer Utility 137,765.70       78,541.33          (107,703.79)          108,603.24          40,000.00            148,603.24          
25 Vehicle Inspections (VIN) (5,583.08)           40,576.78          (20,425.00)            14,568.70            20,000.00            34,568.70            
26 Special Park & Recreation (5,424.49)           7,711.27            (231.92)                 2,054.86               5,000.00               7,054.86               
27 Grant Improvement Reserve Fund 1,003.41            12,871.76          (7,800.00)              6,075.17               7,800.00               13,875.17            
28 CID Projects 9,038.34            12,778.70          (9,038.34)              12,778.70            -                         12,778.70            
29 Fire Equipment -                      -                      -                         -                         -                         -                         
30 Health and Sanitation 30,353.54          48,880.09          (58,480.00)            20,753.63            25,000.00            45,753.63            
31 Airport Improvement (194,946.16)      -                      -                         (194,946.16)         -                         (194,946.16)         
32 Electric Reserve 165,485.24       94,286.71          (95,000.00)            164,771.95          446,000.00          610,771.95          
33 Water Reserve 98,241.40          135,495.01       (130,000.00)          103,736.41          232,000.00          335,736.41          
34 CDBG Grant 0.00                    -                      -                         0.00                       -                         0.00                       
35 ARPA Project 0.00                    -                      -                         0.00                       -                         0.00                       
36 M.E.R.F 839,580.89       1,673,781.39    (1,631,340.00)      882,022.28          2,250,700.00       3,132,722.28       
37 Sewer Reserve 77,654.82          87,297.62          (86,875.00)            78,077.44            151,000.00          229,077.44          
38 Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 3,199,041.82    2,293,740.57    (2,069,465.90)      3,423,316.49       3,506,300.00       6,929,616.49       
39 Efficiency KS Project 0.46                    137.36               (137.13)                 0.69                       -                         0.69                       
40 Insurance Proceeds Fund 5,832.52            15.58                  -                         5,848.10               -                         5,848.10               
45 Employee Benefits 257,648.75       7,629.38            (56,957.62)            208,320.51          50,000.00            258,320.51          
46 Library Employee Benefits -                      -                      -                         -                         -                         -                         
48 State Water Plan 5,229.98            463.27               -                         5,693.25               -                         5,693.25               

TOTAL 7,039,498.00    6,114,933.04    (6,067,582.76)      7,086,848.28       8,629,677.84       15,716,526.12     

FNB Bank -                      -                      -                         -                         4,293,500.00       4,293,500.00       
THE BANK 0.00                    -                      -                         0.00                       4,256,591.29       4,256,591.29       

Western State Bank 7,037,498.00    5,642,063.85    (5,594,713.57)      7,084,848.28       28,500.00            7,113,348.28       
Ameriprise Ent. Inv. Services -                      -                      -                         -                         51,086.55            51,086.55            

Petty Cash 2,000.00            -                      -                         2,000.00               -                         2,000.00               

TOTAL 7,039,498.00    5,642,063.85    (5,594,713.57)      7,086,848.28       8,629,677.84       15,716,526.12     



May 2025 

 On May 4, 2025, a male individual arrived at the personal residence of a law enforcement 
officer to report a concerning situation involving his residence. The individual stated that 
he had received a note in his mailbox from another male subject, claiming that he owed 
money and instructing him to send the payment to Wallace, Kansas. The note further 
threatened that, if the funds were not sent, law enforcement would be contacted with 
allegations that he was involved in drug trafficking and concealing narcotics at his 
mother’s residence located across the street.  The reporting individual denied owing any 
money to the subject and suggested that the situation might be related to his wife, who is 
currently incarcerated for drug distribution.  As a precautionary measure, a criminal 
trespass warning was prepared and sent via certified mail to the subject's known address. 

 On May 5, 2025, the on-duty officer, along with assisting officers, responded to the 
Roadway Inn to serve a warrant for Failure to Appear. Upon arrival, officers received 
permission to access and search the vacant rooms on the property. During the sweep, 
officers unlocked multiple rooms. They observed drug paraphernalia in one unit that 
appeared to be occupied, despite the building having no active utilities such as power or 
water.  While conducting the warrant service, officers located the individual with the 
active warrant. During the operation, a second individual was taken into custody for 
possession of a stolen motorcycle.  While that individual was secured in the back of a 
patrol vehicle, another officer instructed a female individual to retrieve a duffle bag from 
the room under investigation. Subsequently, officers obtained and executed a search 
warrant for the room. The duffle bag the female attempted to remove was found to 
contain multiple items of drug paraphernalia. A further search of the room revealed 
additional drug-related items.  Three individuals were arrested and transported to the 
county jail. Recommended charges include:  Possession of Narcotics, Possession of 
Marijuana, Possession of Drug Paraphernalia, No Drug Tax Stamp, Interference with 
Law Enforcement Officer (LEO) 

 On May 9, 2025, the on-duty officer was dispatched to a residence on East 4th Street in 
response to a reported verbal altercation between a male and female outside the home.  
Upon arrival, a female answered the door and stated that the male subject involved was 
not present. While officers were speaking with her, another female exited the residence 
and informed officers that her grandmother wished to speak with them by phone. The 
woman on the phone, identified as the male subject’s wife, reported that her husband had 
been drinking, had driven to another location, and was likely hiding from law 
enforcement.  The initial female then advised that the male subject’s pickup truck was in 
the garage and permitted officers to enter the residence. Officers located the male subject 
inside and questioned him regarding alcohol consumption. He admitted to having 
consumed alcohol, stating he drank approximately 3–4 beers. When asked if he would be 
willing to submit to a field sobriety test, he declined. He also confirmed that the argument 
had not escalated into a physical altercation.  The male subject was taken into custody 
and transported to the Sherman County Jail. He was arrested on recommended charges of 
Domestic Disorderly Conduct and issued a citation. 

 On May 13, 2025, the on-duty officer responded to a reported domestic disturbance at a 
residence on West Highway 24.  Upon arrival, the officer made contact with a female 
individual who reported that she had confronted a male subject regarding suspected 
infidelity. According to the female, the male became agitated, smashed his phone, and 
forcefully pushed her through a bedroom door. She further disclosed that on the previous 



May 2025 

day, May 12, 2025, a separate altercation occurred during which the male picked her up 
by the neck and threw her onto the bed.  While on scene, officers were informed of the 
possible presence of marijuana in the residence. Consent to search the home was 
obtained, and during the search, drug paraphernalia and marijuana were discovered.  The 
male subject was arrested and transported to jail on recommended charges of:  Domestic 
Battery, Possession of Drug Paraphernalia, and Possession of Marijuana. 
On May 13, 2025, officers on duty were notified by dispatch that a deputy from the 
Sherman County Sheriff’s Office was engaged in a pursuit of a male suspect who was 
actively discharging a firearm while fleeing in a stolen vehicle and refusing to stop.  
Upon arrival at the scene, officers observed that the suspect had already been taken into 
custody by deputies. The pursuit had concluded when the stolen vehicle left the roadway 
and crashed into a ditch.  The Police Department’s K9 unit was deployed to conduct a 
search of the vehicle for illegal narcotics. The K9 did not indicate the presence of any 
narcotics in or around the vehicle.  The Sherman County Sheriff’s Office proceeded with 
the arrest of the suspect and is handling all associated charges. 

 On May 17, 2025, the officer on duty responded to a call on Harrison Avenue regarding a 
female who had fallen and was unable to get up. Upon arrival, the officer entered the 
residence to assist EMS personnel.  While on the scene, the officer observed that the 
home was in poor condition. The residence had a noticeable odor, significant clutter, and 
visible structural concerns. The ceiling appeared to be in danger of collapsing, and 
numerous spider webs were present throughout the interior. The officer was informed 
that the bathroom floor was compromised to the point that wooden boards had been 
placed across it to prevent anyone from falling through. Additionally, the kitchen cabinets 
were damaged and leaning precariously.  Due to the unsafe and unsanitary living 
conditions—and the presence of two minor children residing in the home with their father 
and the injured female—the officer filed a report with the Department of Children and 
Families (DCF) for further investigation and follow-up. 

 On May 21, 2025, the on-duty officer received a call from an Intake Supervisor with 
Denver, Colorado Human Services regarding the removal of seven juveniles. The 
supervisor stated that she had seven bench warrants, each signed by a judge, authorizing 
the removal of the juveniles.  She further informed the officer that the family in question 
was believed to have checked into a local hotel and had failed to appear in court earlier 
that morning as required.  Officers responded to the reported location and positioned their 
vehicles to prevent the family's vehicle from leaving the premises. The family was 
subsequently transported to the Goodland Police Department for further processing.  
Later that evening, representatives from Denver Human Services arrived and took 
custody of the seven juveniles per the court orders. 

 
Additional Information:  

1. The chief assisted with the spring clean-up  
2. The Chief and Sheriff met with Aaron Duell regarding the fair and some things we would like to 

do at the upcoming fair. The PD booth will now be joined with the Sheriff's Office.  
3. GPD recertified in the use of our Tasers. This was an eight-hour class with the Sheriff's Office 

joining us.  
4. GPD was blessed with many gifts, food, and discounts during Police Week.  



May 2025 

5. The Chief was on the radio, where I talked about a variety of topics alongside Mayor Showalter.  
6. The GPD attended West School Fun Day. There was a dance-off, snow cones, and games that we 

played with the kids.  
7. The GPD attended North School Fun Day. There were games outside that we played with the 

kiddos.  
8. The Chief was invited to a meeting with local mental health providers sponsored by the Hospital. 

We have started a Mental Health task force; more information will follow regarding the purpose 
and mission.  

9. The Chief attended the first Opioid board meeting. Twenty Chiefs in Kansas were selected to 
serve on the board. This is preliminary, and more information will be available as the project 
progresses.  

10. Attended Officer Springer's (West) graduation at KLETC; she did an outstanding job!  
11. The Chief, Assistant Chief, and Sergeants attended a three-day ICS 300 in-person training held at 

the Police Department.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





CODE: 2023 Stats Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug p Oct v Dec TOTAL

1013 Weather 0 0 0 0 1 1
1027 Drivers License Check 9 4 1 2 1 17
1028 Registration Check 22 14 15 21 21 93
1029 NCIC/Warrant Check 7 6 7 2 8 30
1041 Wrecker 2 0 0 0 0 2
1046 Driving Under the 0 0 0 0 0 0
1047 Non Injury Accident 6 11 8 3 4 32
1048 Injury accident 0 1 0 2 0 3

ABAND Abandoned Vehicle 2 1 5 4 1 13
ADMIN Admin Actions 5 7 5 4 4 25

AID Transient Aid 5 2 4 6 5 22
ALARM Alarm 3 3 4 3 4 17
ANIMA Animal Complaint 17 9 16 18 19 79
ASALT Assault 0 0 0 2 0 2
ASSIS Outside Agency 7 13 12 9 12 53
ATEST Alarm Test 0 0 0 0 0 0

ATL Attempt to Locate 8 5 2 4 5 24
BODY Found Body 0 0 0 0 0 0

BOMBS Bombs-Threats 0 0 0 0 0 0
BATTE Battery 1 0 0 0 0 1
BREAK Break Time 0 0 0 0 0 0
BULDG Building Check 21 6 5 1 5 38
BURGL Burglary 2 0 0 0 0 2
CDAMA Criminal Damage to 2 3 4 1 2 12
CHEAT Fraud 3 1 1 5 0 10
CHECK Frorgery 0 0 0 0 0 0
CHILD Child in Need of Care 5 6 2 2 7 22
CIVIL Civil Dispute 3 2 4 4 2 15

CPROC Civil Process 1 0 0 0 1 2
CSTBY Civil Standby 2 4 4 2 0 12

DCOND Disorderly Conduct 0 0 2 0 0 2
DEATH Attended/Unattended 0 3 0 0 1 4
DISCO Disconnect (911) 11 17 6 7 10 51
DISPU Dispute/Neighbor 2 0 1 0 0 3

DOMVI Domestic Violence 4 2 2 3 3 14
DRUGS Controlled Substances 0 1 1 1 2 5
DRUNK Intoxication 0 3 1 1 0 5
E0TSP EMS-Transport 1 0 1 0 0 2

E01 Medical Abdominal 1 0 0 0 0 1
E06 Breathing Problems 1 0 0 0 0 1
E10 Chest Pain 0 0 0 0 0 0
E12 Seizures 0 0 0 0 0 0
E13 Medical Diabetic 0 0 0 0 0 0
E17 Medical Falls 2 0 0 1 0 3
E22 Medical Multiple 1 1 0 1 2 5
E26 Spec Diag-sick Person 0 0 0 0 0 0



E29 Traffic Injury Accident 0 0 0 1 0 1
E30 Traumatic Injju- 0 0 0 0 0 0
E32 Medical Subject Down 0 0 0 0 0 0

EMISC EMS Misc Activity 0 0 0 0 0 0
ESTBY EMS Stand by 0 0 0 0 0 0
F1ELV Fire Elevator 0 0 0 0 0 0
F1JAW Fire-Jaws of Life 0 0 0 1 0 1
F1STR Fire Structure 0 0 0 0 0 0
F5BUR Fire Controlled Burn 0 0 0 0 1 1
F5DUM Fire in Dumpster 0 0 0 0 0 0
F5SBY Fire Standby 0 0 0 0 0 0
FIREW Fireworks 0 0 0 0 1 1
FMISC Fire Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 0
HARRA Harassment 2 6 3 3 0 14
INFOR Information/Misc 35 13 21 22 24 115
JAIL Jail Incident 0 0 0 0 0 0

JUVOF Juvenile Offender 1 0 0 0 0 1
LOOK Follow Up 26 26 28 37 25 142
LOST Lost Property 1 0 0 4 3 8

LOUDM Loud Music or Loud 3 5 6 3 6 23
MEDAS Medical Assistance 35 23 20 26 23 127
MISC Misc. Unknown 13 12 14 18 28 85

MPERS Missing Persons 1 2 0 0 1 4
MCTFT Motor Vehicle Theft 0 0 0 0 1 1
NCIC Wanted 1 0 0 0 0 1
OPEN Open Doors 0 1 2 2 8 13

OPEN911 Open 911 Call 5 6 8 9 7 35
OTHER All Other Criminal Act. 7 14 19 9 17 66
PARKI Parking Complaint 10 10 4 4 6 34
PPLNT Power Plant 2 0 0 0 0 2
PROPD Property Damage 5 3 0 1 1 10
PROWL Prowler 0 0 0 0 0 0
PUBSV Public Service 6 2 10 5 4 27
RAPE Rape 0 0 0 0 0 0
RECKL Reckless Driver 4 8 8 7 4 31
RESTR Restraining Order/PFA 1 0 0 0 0 1
RIOT Fights 2 3 4 2 0 11

RPROP Recovered Property 1 2 6 1 2 12
ROBRY Robbery 0 0 0 0 0 0
SERV Service Rendered 5 11 8 12 13 49

SEXOF Sex Offenses 3 1 3 3 2 12
SHOTS Gunshots 0 0 0 1 1 2
SIG3 Signal 3 / Mental 1 4 2 1 2 10
SIG4 Signal 4 / Suicidal 1 0 3 2 2 8
SLIDE Slide Off 0 0 0 0 0 0

SNOMO Snowmobile 0 0 0 0 0 0
SPROP Stolen Property 0 0 0 1 0 1



STATU Status Check 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUSPI Suspicion 18 5 10 9 5 47

THARA Thelephone 0 0 0 0 1 1
THEFT Theft 7 3 4 36 1 51
THREA Threat-Criminal- 2 1 5 3 4 15
TRAFF Traffic Stop 66 61 77 61 69 334
TRAIN Training 0 0 0 2 0 2
TRANS Transporting 2 0 5 3 1 11
TRESS Trespassing 2 1 7 2 3 15

VAGRA Vagrancy 3 4 0 6 1 14
VALID Validations 0 0 0 0 0 0

VANDA Vandalism 0 0 1 0 1 2
VINCK VIN Inspection 43 41 43 63 54 244
VMAIN Vehicle Maintenance 0 1 0 0 1 2
WALK Business Walk 22 20 20 17 9 88

WARNT Warrants 1 2 0 4 4 11
WELFA Welfare Check 11 8 13 9 11 52
WILDL Wildlife 0 0 0 0 0 0
XFOOT Neighborhood Foot 45 25 19 29 45 163
XTRAW Extra Watch 4 0 7 28 28 67

553 449 493 556 540 2591Monthly Total
Yearly Total: 



BREAKING DOWN THE RISING COSTS FOR 
A KANSAS MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILITIY

ADVOCACY. TRAINING. EDUCATION

PRIMARY WIRE

+64% INSULATORS

+49%

CROSSARMS

+45%

TRANSFORMERS

+55%

WAGES

+13%

CUTOUTS

+32%

SECONDARY WIRE

+35%
GUY WIRE

+61%
GROUND WIRE

+25%

SURGE ARRESTORS

+67%

OVERHEAD SERVICE  |  JANUARY 2020 - JUNE 2024

Wage percentage source: BLS.gov, US Bureau of Labor Statistics, KS Non-Metropolitan Wage. Materials source: McPherson Board of Public Utilities. 



BREAKING DOWN THE RISING COSTS FOR 
A KANSAS MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILITIY

UNDERGROUND SERVICE  |  JANUARY 2020 - JUNE 2024

TRANSFORMER

+608%

TRANSFORMER BOX

+57%

PVC CONDUIT

+283%

PRIMARY CABLE

+31%
SECONDARY CABLE

+66%
90 DEGREE ELBOW

+67%

WAGES

+13%

Kansas Municipal Utilities (KMU) is the statewide association representing Kansas cities and other public and not-for-profit 
agencies involved in the ownership and operation of community owned utilities. KMU provides assistance, information, and 
support to members with regard to legislative and regulatory issues, training and educational programs, and numerous other 
services towards the advancement of Kansas utilities 

kmu@kmunet.org(620) 241-1423 www.kmunet.org

Wage percentage source: BLS.gov, US Bureau of Labor Statistics, KS Non-Metropolitan Wage. Materials source: McPherson Board of Public Utilities. 



   

                      

                      VIKING INDUSTRIAL PAINTING          -         PO BOX 24162  OMAHA, NEBRASKA   68124         -          WWW.VIPTANKS.COM        

                    INTERIOR LININGS  -  EXTERIOR COATINGS  -  CONTAINMENT AND BLASTING  -  REPAIRS  -  INSPECTION  -  CONSULTATION    

 

500,000 Gallon Pedesphere Tank 

PREPARED BY:   Rick Penner  PHONE:  (316)651-6164              EMAIL:  rick@viptanks.com 



 2 

                      

                      VIKING INDUSTRIAL PAINTING          -         PO BOX 24162  OMAHA, NEBRASKA   68124         -          WWW.VIPTANKS.COM        

                    INTERIOR LININGS  -  EXTERIOR COATINGS  -  CONTAINMENT AND BLASTING  -  REPAIRS  -  INSPECTION  -  CONSULTATION    

 

Surface prep Surface prep 

Prime coat of Tnemec Series 91H2O Prime and stripe coat 



 3 

                      

                      VIKING INDUSTRIAL PAINTING          -         PO BOX 24162  OMAHA, NEBRASKA   68124         -          WWW.VIPTANKS.COM        

                    INTERIOR LININGS  -  EXTERIOR COATINGS  -  CONTAINMENT AND BLASTING  -  REPAIRS  -  INSPECTION  -  CONSULTATION    

 

Primer and stripe coat Primer and stripe coat 

Dry film thickness of prime coat meets product 

standards 

Finish coat at interior 



 4 

                      

                      VIKING INDUSTRIAL PAINTING          -         PO BOX 24162  OMAHA, NEBRASKA   68124         -          WWW.VIPTANKS.COM        

                    INTERIOR LININGS  -  EXTERIOR COATINGS  -  CONTAINMENT AND BLASTING  -  REPAIRS  -  INSPECTION  -  CONSULTATION    

 

Finish coat at interior Finish coat at interior 

Dry film thickness of interior coatings meet manu-

facturer standards 

Tank interior holiday detection performed prior to 

disinfection 



 5 

                      

                      VIKING INDUSTRIAL PAINTING          -         PO BOX 24162  OMAHA, NEBRASKA   68124         -          WWW.VIPTANKS.COM        

                    INTERIOR LININGS  -  EXTERIOR COATINGS  -  CONTAINMENT AND BLASTING  -  REPAIRS  -  INSPECTION  -  CONSULTATION    

 

Sealing of floating dry riser Flange installed for new vent 

New vent install Sealed roof access/riser 



 6 

                      

                      VIKING INDUSTRIAL PAINTING          -         PO BOX 24162  OMAHA, NEBRASKA   68124         -          WWW.VIPTANKS.COM        

                    INTERIOR LININGS  -  EXTERIOR COATINGS  -  CONTAINMENT AND BLASTING  -  REPAIRS  -  INSPECTION  -  CONSULTATION    

 

New flexible piping installed at bottom of bowl Connection to the overflow pipe 

Example of interior dry touch-up Cable safety climb devices installed at all interior 

dry ladders 



 7 

                      

                      VIKING INDUSTRIAL PAINTING          -         PO BOX 24162  OMAHA, NEBRASKA   68124         -          WWW.VIPTANKS.COM        

                    INTERIOR LININGS  -  EXTERIOR COATINGS  -  CONTAINMENT AND BLASTING  -  REPAIRS  -  INSPECTION  -  CONSULTATION    

 

In May 2025, a crew with Viking Industrial Painting (VIP) performed OSHA/KDHE/AWWA Re-

pairs, Coatings and Updates to the City of Goodlands North Tank. The below listed items were 

performed as per contractual agreement.  Viking would like to thank all of those involved and 

the efforts provided.   

 

Year 2025:  North Tower – Interior Wet/Dry Coatings, KDHE/AWWA Upgrades and Repairs: 

Crossover Pipe:  The Contractor shall repair/replace the existing piping that connects the drain plug at the tank bottom to the 

overflow piping. 

Safety Climb: The Contractor shall remove existing tube style safety climb devices from the interior dry ladders and replaced 

with ANSI approved cable style safety climb systems at 3 interior dry ladders. 

Seal Floating Drywell: The Contractor shall remove the existing vertical steel rolled plate at the tank interior and exterior 

floating drywell perimeter.  A 3/8” steel plate will be fitted horizontally to the inner floating dry access tube form the tank 

exterior and interior and seal welded from the tank interior and exterior.   

Roof Vent with Fan Flange:  The Contractor shall install a 24” diameter fan flange at the tank roof.  An AWWA/KDHE approved 

“aluminum” fail-safe” vent shall be installed at the flange.  The flange shall be equipped with a gasket and the vent shall 

be attached with bolts.   

Interior Wet Coating System:  

Surface Preparation: Prepare surface in accordance with SSPC SP-10 Near White Metal Blasting. 

Prime Coat: Tnemec Series 91-H20 Hydro-Zinc shall be applied to all interior surfaces. 

Stripe Coat:  Tnemec Series N140F High Build Epoxoline II.  This includes rafters, ladder, seams, welds, corners and 

edges. 

Finish Coat:  Tnemec Series 21 High-Solids Epoxoline shall be applied to all interior surfaces.   

Caulking:  Rafter shall be caulked with NSF certified caulking materials between the “stitch” welds at the roof to rafter 

connection after coatings have been applied.   

All coatings to be applied per manufacturers written instructions.  

Note:  This interior coating system complies with AWWA and NSF 600 Regulations. 

Interior Dry Coating System (at bottom of bowl): 

Surface Preparation: Prepare surface in accordance with SSPC-SP3 Power Tool Cleaning to areas with peeling paint or 

exposed corrosion.   

Spot Prime:  Tnemec Series 135 Chem-Build Surface Tolerant Epoxy 

Finish Coat:  Tnemec Series N69 HB Epoxoline Epoxy.  Color 57GR Aluminum.   

 

 

 

 

 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATIONS Summary & Recommendations 


